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g T 1 ST B B ISl fiess TS TR U1 & Jo&il 1 Urerd aiftiep 3TH THT THaR RideR
T8 P 26 TP DI Bled & ABRR, R.5. XY, SIoUTY Whd & UM, HIcT, JASTRITH-324010
# 12:30 s FefiRad cragm ¥4 gars St 8 -

1. 31 HTd, 2024 &) YW §U 3AfY & 99 e v Hul & @14 vd g1fA @ & 1y
SUAS] TG AR e, el aur o wders & Ruld ot i o=, faR sA @
I UM T4 39 Aoy A Frufafad amma gwame uiiva #1 & fw:
fafead Tad R faR &A1 3R afe Ifad T e o It & Iy an fomr gene=t
& TIRT AT, Uh YR YRdd o &7 B:

“yreTa uTiRe o wiraT @ 6 31 919 2024 ) GATG g3 1afd & aan uiferd ooy =fe, amy
TG g1 WTa qUT 2 Tl Teede Ud I Sarid Aie, ey ud et ud dot & awr
el B RUIE B WHR T AT b S 6]

2. o1 a9 2023-24 & T IRURST Ft Hifa ufawa @vin F Yo w® @R e

Rreifeer v & forg wd 5w deay | fafafaa wmm=g uwae uifvd $-1 & g |
frafaRad TRaE R faR a1 3R afe S qaen STe o S=ne & 9y ar foem et
& UIRA AT, Uh YR UdTd o &7 B:
YT Ut s SiraT 8 % 31 11e, 2024 &) T 99 & e adas gAh # 9 % 7/- Ui
Sferdl —R, 100 ¥YF & 3,01,753 febet AW T A= $.21,12,271 /- ATHIRT Pt °yon
B! WIHR TG SIHIGA [T STl 8 | ATHIRT I TSR Bl Y fasar smerm, fres =14 31
A, 2024 ) Ga&i| P MR § IAA 3"

3. fiuelt Hfaar (DIN 08901499), WY Ft A=A | NerR 7t € € vd W &1 g urd
5¢ q: Prgfaa & frg 0w 8 fran €, s Widy A Frafif@a amam wwara uila s
ed|
fafoad TRad R faR &A1 3R afe Ifad T Se o It & Iy an fomr geneEt
& UIRT AT, Uh YR UdTd o &7 B:

“TreTa uTiRd farar wirar 8 f sfct wfadt (DIN 08901499), Huf &t fAd e, St durt 1
S aIfes o Yo F AL GRT RCRR 81 61 8 T U B & BRI G 1 AR &
fore Iy =7t foan g 1"




4. suedt Yar =i (DIN 09616231), S F} A=A | ReraR 81 & & ve ge &1 : Fgfa
& fore = fran €, 59 ey o fPrafafaa arma weare wiva s 24 |
frafaRad TRaE R faR a3 3R afe i qaen STe o S=ne & ary ar foem St
& UIRA AT, Uh YR UdTd o &7 B:
“TaTa T far simar 8 % it Sa1 xmi (DIN 09616231), HUAT Bt =i, St durt
1 39 AIe 3T 96& H AR §RT RERR B @ § & Qe &I gAHgfad & forg o= fasan
gl

5. fa<itg af 2024-2025 F forT Ut & Toic W AR w4 ergHie wd Fafifad s
WATd TR He & fore:-
fufeRad TR R faaR oA 3R afe i gren STe o I=ne & 9y an foem it
& TIRT BT, Uh YR YRdd o &7 B:
"YEdTa Ut foban S @ b 1 3109, 2024 ¥ 31 AT, 2025 F1 3fafd & g dut & aole
& Fuiia farar wan, for8 aftfes s v & Twer a1 T § Ud 39 forg srmifed g1

6. et @ferar a1 (DIN 10709096) T %™ g W Fgfdd W faUR wd srgHieA wd
fFrafafed I ywae Tia $39 & -
fufeRad TR R faaR e 3R afe i gaen STe o Ine & 9y an foem it
& UIRd DA, U YR YA b &0 -
yreTa uTie foan Sirar @ b Siucht aferar a1S &1 16 SeTs 2024 H HU & RIS Hed
A e ifafed fewe & wu & fged fasar mar a1 o fs 59 a1 my o6 @ &t ke d&
Ue R I, 3¢ HU & Fe=id & wu H Fgad far smem, fSeer srfaa safy e
GRT Y1 g1 & forg IoRerdt i1

7. siudt @it Ut Rl (DIN 10709094) Ft e U R FAgfdd W faaR w&
g e Frafifad g wame uitd 31 & Rie:-
frafaRad TR R faaR &1 3R afe S aaen Se O I=ne & ary ar foem diet
& UIRA AT, Uh YR UATd &b &7 B:
“yreara uTie farar e 8 fob i it gomt et &t 16 JaTs 2024 Y U & e
Hed ¥ Ue ifalked eI & w0 8 fgad fovan mam 1 o s 59 aiffies o 93 &1 arta
d® UG W e, 3¢ SOt & Mexd & U § Fgad fovar e, S srfay safy
RICTM gRT HaTfge g & forg IwRardt gt 1”




8. #iuedt 91 $URY (DIN 10709020) Y FHe=F ug W Fgfdd w faar wd srHie
w4 Fafafed s wama aiva w34 & -
frafaRad TRaE R faR a3 3R afe i qaen STe o S=ne & ary ar foem St
& UIRA AT, Uh YR UdTd o &7 B:
“YaTa Ut o wirar 8 fob it S ot &t 16 SaTS 2024 B HU B FemE ded
A uh ifafRed fewe & wu & fAged fasar mar a1 o fs 59 a1 3y 96 @ &t ke d&
Ue R I, 3¢ HU & Fe=id & ®u H Fgad far smem, fSHer erfaa safy e
ERT YaT-gd g4 & fog STRer! grftl”

9. #fiudt Sf&I<T $R (DIN 10709035) F! A= U W FYgfd R =R va srqHie
vq fafafaa g wa uiva w31 & -
fufeRad TR R faaR e 3R afe I Taen Se o Ine & 9y an foem it
& UIRT BT, Uh YR Ydd o &7 -
yreTa uTied farar Sirar @ fr fiodt SIRar HR &1 16 Jars 2024 F S & Feww
Hed ¥ Ue ffaRked eI & w0 # fgad fovar mam o1 ot s 59 aiffies o 93 &1 arta
% Ug WR G, 3¢ Sl & FHexd & w0 § fgad fasar S, foma srfag safd
RN gRT HaTgd 8 & forg Ierardt gt 1”

10. ST Pt AP AW Ioit A g W AR 1 ve srgHie ST

fafoad Tad R faR &A1 3R afe Ifad T Se o It & Iy an fomr geneEt
& TIRT BT, U YR YRdTd o &7 B:

yxara i farar sirar 8 76, dut Sififam, 2013 & UM XXIA & URIfS Uy &
TR, faRy =0 I YRT 378H, 378ZQ, 378ZR 3R HU- SMfAFTH, 1956 F 3= AR YT,
afe B 8, (bt off Jenfe T=ies & T an) o Sififad, 2013 & wrauE, afe siawas
gRad=! Tfgd a1 3=y AR g &1 W1 dh, ST b AHRSH 3R icHa 3iith THRERH
& AN YU 3R 9% A9H, $© 0T & T ar 8F W 39T : fAga| Hu-t @
Orgdt At 39 96 B IRURDI BT Tt & 16, HUA &1 fAHd AR Yol 39 & 9§15

STE| 1,00,000,000/- (G RIS ¥U) &I 3fdRad 5,00,000 (G ARE) 3T & 3fehe IRI &
A\t gRT U@ B 100/- (TP T TUY) F 10,00,000 @ TRE) 3fepel AR & fauriorg favar
T |

Y Ut farar s 8 fp, Hu=i & ARSH 31t THIRIeRH &I dieal & VI & Fafafad
T FATST VI gRT TR R dgd o Sa|




VI HU Pt 31fipd R USht F. 10,00,00,000/- (@F HRIS FUI) B 100/- TG (TH Al FUI)
TP b 10,00,000 (Padl & ARd) Sfebet IERT & fauiord fovar man g1

3Rt T fpar <imar @ fp, 9 URard &1 HTd aRA & IR ¥, HU & T-I BRIGR] BI

T f ded I3 IR TS Wt i, B, A SR S IR & fore sifdigpd fosar man g, St

% a8 3o guf fads IR R a1 3| SMTaaSH 3R GHIHH J0S 3R 39 Faiy §f I g aral

foralt ot Uy, fETS a1 g BT qHTY B I

11. TS IS 38 AffA (“TAEeT") F Ty AP sHe ATRIT IR =R &1 3R 3rgHie
BT |
fafoed TRad R faR &A1 3R afe Ifad Twe e o It & Iy an fomr geneEt
& TIRT BT, Uh YR YRdd o &7 B:
“JEdTd Ut 5 SiTan @ ¥, ot & AR Ud onféamd Sifth THIRNRA & Wiau™l SR
Hu ST, 2013 (SHfAIFEAT) & 3ream XXIA & UG Td I9% ded §1e T fgwt
3R fafaet & a1y g T i & fadt off o ar] UrauUT, SR AR BT & SR /
3T UTae™, Tfe B gl ([pat of Jenfaes T=iter a1 39 O sifafome afed, o2 v
& forQ Y, HU & Fawdl BT Hefll TgdaRT HUHT DI U &1 S § b 50b gRT Ul
®! TISISE ST IS & 1Y YdheHe TaRIT/AA R Ydhehe TawT J i
Tt g e A &1 sEmde iR TSl 3udt ufdaw & Wy
QATa/Srs /R FRUfEd B Th/aT Sk 3@ (TTSIT) HahsHe oaRl &
frg gl
3R uTia farar oimar 8 fp, $U- GRT 39 IaRA/AHg & TH $R1 & e I
Yo I Tl Bt gd TeHfd B ATaRadhdT gr|
3 qife faa et @ &, St & e Hed & 59 URdTd & bri-ag- & o o ot
3T B, TISITY & 1Y IRD GHSI/3I6Y R FXIER H3/MAwifed 7 & g
fosht of Fewre &) wfda vamiem afed 9wt w1, 1f iR IS S & e sifdiegd faan
iR

12. T3S 3T Affaw (Tadiew) & gy Y smyfed wR fam &= iR depdt 3
frafaRad TR R faaR &1 3R afe S qaen STe o S=ne & ar A foem et
& UIRA AT, Uh YR UdTd o &7 B:
“YreTa TR foman wra @ 96, o & TuReH U4 o offth THRNRH & Uray™i ud
Hut ST, 2013 (SHRIFEAT) & 3ream XXIA & UG Td 3% ded §1e T fgwt




3R fafodi & Ty ug e Sifdfam & fasadt ot Sy AN UTaeT, S0 AR BT & SR /
3T UTae™, Tfe B 8l ([ht of Jenfaes T=iver a1 39 O sifafome afkd, o2 v
& forg @1, HU & Tl BI HeRdl TagaRT fadifdd 05 SfiieT 2024 SMYf THA B UaH
B S & gY BI AMYfd b o TSt S8 il (Taiue) & Ty fadt ot T=ies,
e U9 fIwR afgd aHe/sree/saawi/ameid & fou Teidiet 3ot ufdds &
fAufaa fovar

3} uTi fobar SiTen @ 16, Ut & Mdwes Hee &l 39 URdd & Hraf-au & oy o it
AL B, TISITH & WY SMIRIdH TH/3HeY TR gHIER F/Aefed e & forg
faradt +ff e o1 wifda yamie afgd 9t o, &t SR <fisf v & forg sifdrepd faman
ST gl

s Hed & mex ¥

SD/-
R : FleT foa =T o= et
feAi®: 04.09.2024 T FAGR] U4 o=




10.

iew

. g I 966 H IURIT 811, 1Y I3THR U9 dIc T HAaGH B & [oT T TG &l

T il &t gfad &1 SIfeR ghT | Wiedl Su-l & ¥ex g1 aifetl IR 9l &l U
TRt fgard -Tel faa ST e ¢ | et faer & forg guf, R ud ganerfed v g1 anfeu
Td 93% & YT THY T UW 48 € U HU-l & Uslipd wratad H ST fhar S
afeu | Mt wrd o g
TS TG DI HUT B IUD! TIRYTNRAT A7 W& & S[aulg Had U alc (814 IJSTHR 3R
HAdGM W) o
39 Afed & Y Fafifed ey 99 &
> TP IWGdR & ey T grgar faarur dfigd e & ue & forg g & fo
JHIGAR] & ATH;
> 25.09.2023 P AT el I SAwyT & SRiga
> 311, 2024 d% Pt 3Hifees da¥ 2fie 3R 31 AR 2024 o JATE faxfia avf & e
TTH 3R B WA &b -1y FAEed Hed iR a9 TRien! ot RUIE g9 Wiy Sodt
gl
> o<l avf-2024-2025 &1 soTe Jaw Bl
o Yo & Hu-t & Wl a1 A & IR § THGRT AT A1 Hlg U TS 81, S 96
& IRE I HH 9 HY 7 {37 Igd H-t & Uslird S § S Giad Hi Do BT SFRIY
fopar SraT g1
el ¥ SRIY § b 3 S0 BIfsll 7R Td 9w His &I 37 9+l TAER # Igyd 3 |
ARHATHS faavur & 7 Wen & &y & Juft 1ifae dw 9T 7Y § | ST Aifed &1 HHI 6
12 dF IaT B
GifAd g § Teftfd cwarael, I sarawie 99T (11:00 ¥ 16:00 §9Y) & GRM, IFAR
Td AqaR & Bieax Tl F Gawl W HUT & TS HRAT | i gRT FRI0 &
ferg et & |
IS gRT =i Hiftrd et @i, afe Jow & Tiftd fasan ST 8, at 37 RURS! Bt
YT foran Smee, f5Hd6 A 31 A 2024 96 S0 & ] & IR A e & ®q |
fezars 47|
TR ¥ 3FRIY © fob 3 O Pie oiR HiaTed Far & 1Y 30 U & fpht oft agaa & aR &
IR HUT DI Jferd B
TR § 3FRIY § fob 9 e < fob Ut SHfifem, 1956 BT 4RT 205T/ Ut Siffaw 2013
BT URT 123 P 3IER, N0 B TG Il el & R Fewt/erar el fbu g arvier




e fRiem 3R TRewr PRy & wFiaRd & o sem (@rEshue) | Sa A @)
MESNTE T RIHART H7 & 918, 39 Jay F AESHTE a1 ot & e g arar et
fopar e |

11. el ¥ 3Ry § foh 33Ut uga & foIu Tolied Rid R S0 gRT SIRT 3T 358! HTe
ddR 3|

12. TS Rd W 8RR, ARG, MAl-aRee, 9% 3R &S, a9 SUHRUT 1fe Ufefed gl

S AT 2013 BT URT 378 (4) @) & dgd MaRd & U T g oH T SHGAR] & Jee
T Ryl $T faarur

UdTd shHIP 4,6,7.8 & 9

am CCRI] RIRRG
ool e = ORI I A0S
Sidi AT sl UR[Te LIIGED
St It HART At URUTe URe U9[ue
et 31 gt URUTeH Uo[uc
et SRR HR ERSINE I qreafis




ATSATHSD Y (T ShHID 6,7,8 & 9)

et aferar 12, sftoreht Teftar ot gl shach 1 ot wd Sl Sfder HR HY 16 TS,
2024 Y ST & SHfaiad Fe=d & U & gad fosar 1 o411 Ho- & nfiche i TN
& Y Ug T S AT & Urau™ & SR, SR M= SO & SITH! aifiie 3H
S5 B dRIG T 8l UG R &1 G FHa ¢ |

IS BT A & o it aferan o, ot dvitar art gih, sodt S Fomt vd st srafdeR
DR B! gfad Fex® & 08 S & 9IS | 9ig-10 § Td Ig BU- & o1 BraGHS g 3R
SRIT 98 HU & Tl gRT SFHe & o Sad Tebed TS 6,7,8 3R 9 BT RABIRD el 1
et ferar arg, Sfodt Iiitar Furt g, fod $1 Foart wd i SufdeR R & SeaR
HUA BT BIs W FERID/IHE YD 1d Hiftid/I76 RRdaR WY a1 fdll 1t TR 9 3o U
3 e guifird a1 3y 7 Tt B

IS I TRATAl DI T AT & T B TR HRA BT SR BT

e Hed & mex ¥
SD/-

feAi®: 04 RydaR 2024 T HSR! T4 o=




HATSTHD DY (WX shHiD 10)

aaAM H, U B SHftpd Yol T, 5 PRIS Td 3UD! IR, YeushIzss Td US-3U R Yl
¥.3,11,32,700/-. 3T, SHGETI & 3T JHHT UISTHH | 304 farg iR fawmaras Il
DI IR FHRA D Y-1 A&l BT WIS DI JIAUTSHD S o T, HU DI 3T YT B T
R Yol DI BUY 10 PRIS b (ARG DR B TIIDHl g | T HUHT BT HfAHd WR
Golt ®l 9gIhR 10 IRIS 3T HAT IfeId FHS S| U9 39 ST & A4, B & JARSH
3Tt THRIUIF &1 URATd et a1 & 10. H FefRd oruR Iuged U J 9ea- &1 Uamd |

AN e Trayl & T §, ST b ukdra & g § adrn a1 8, Ul o 3ifihd QR gsht
F af IR S 3 FieT ot TEIRITTH ¥ Ueh we & weerd ¥ fory wewt @t T A
TS & |

TRTfad gRaci & Y AERSH 3R THRUIH & akdl &1 Ud Ul Yawl gRT HU=t & Usiiged
FHrfad & do® & arrg J Tt S fGadl W gag 11 991 9 AW 4 91 & g R0 & e
IUA g

HUA & fopat Wt PRI/ 3B RT a1 3% RAeR] @ 59 Uxara H fod! +f dvg ¥ fedl &1 eahvia
T g

eRI® Hed Uewll & 3AGA & AU Jad Aifey & gt I 10 § Fyfia TeRor uwara &t
Ry v g

s Hed & mex ¥

SD/-
R : FleT foa =T o= et
feAi®: 04.09.2024 T HAGR] U4 R




HATSTHD DY (WX shHiD 11)

HUN BT LI A &) Y13 & FYUf SRR B HaR bR §Y THSITH gRT Gerdl UGH H1 S &1
R, et 35xa ST & & § I WG ard TR &1 9eTaT o1 81 Teiey 3 Hut &
3=t B! U=, TRy fAmior, faxfia ok uftara Al R Rifdd =3 7 Su & deag @i
YR T ST I & doil T dead aivifas 3R e ufkexa & gfaal &1 9l &34 &
o, U & 16 T FRGRT (HE") B el g, e ™ St o 9 wd faem &
faftra =Rolt & Turan & faRvsran 811 framl & Wit aral wmfior wré-om & foe i & w0 i
BT IR b SgPH WITHIRITA! URIGR] BT TG DA & (A4, HO-T A TTSILY o Y Th TR Bl
2, o ded TSIy $ul & WIS & U H 9IS gRI 39! FYfad & o Tieied & e HHar!
BT G WM TR IQN 3T U & HHal & UseH & forg i Y Figfea & fRrar ik Farar
gFfa gnftl S 3 20.03.2024 FT AT 3O 257 dow | TISITY & 1Y JdhsHe IR
B YA R B A S € 7 R S1ee B Wb sHe a1 FAefed - & forg sifiigpd faan man
gl

TEITY & 1Y Y sHe JHAT B TG Xdl & I TP T8 ¢ [ 59 IR I U B 3FTH 38

I6% T IRYRD] BI HoRt 1 et g | THeiid 3T Y fa¥vaTd 59 UdhR &

1) M T TTSTSta ST Wfawlel, 78 faeehl, HRd H Usfigrd U TR-ATHSR U SR IaIrar
THUAGE §

2) gHAl FwE &1 aRig ¥ gHTE 81 911 § SR T I 968 H U & Ha™l gRI
TG & e g g |

3) HU BT WIS & HH R T FF0T 3R THIe0r g SR WS Hot F WS & =0 H 3o
FRIBIA B SR HU & B Fam 3R fifeat &1 oras s |

4) TTEICY gRT UM B! TS g o1 Yarsii R fFeR Hd §T S T1EIvd &) gt rardl-geeh
W 3R TTSITY gRT TS 6! YA fHT 71U Ia Bl HaR B b (o8 B BT YT B

5) P15 ot v ey e T T THEiA B THIE B bl 8, STaTifdp, Afe THUR THehd B!
T HRAT AT § o S ST 93% B HU- & Gl o1 gd Hofdl B SATaRadhdT i

6) HUN JhsHe & GRM B & BN I IO gH ardl fbelt +ff g a1 Jovae & faems
TSIy &1 gfagfd Bt

T BT UH Ufd HU & Ul Hrafad Tud dd, Wie FaR 110, 111-T, 3R.%. TRY, FHIal

SId YGRS Yaq & U1, BT, ISR, 324010 T 310 THT &1 ARG ddb FRI&01 & fod &

CLGE R




HATSTHD DY (WX shHiD 12)

IolTel e TiegER HUAl [Affics (6T &I Hu-t g, 2013 & YT XXI-U & dgd
01/10/2020 B! Ueh IdTeH HU-t b &9 § A7frd fear mar g1

HU & 3T | YT U Y YaWl 3R 3 ANl & g 3R g Iarel &I gfeiT, |ie, TR,
I FAUuF SR 3 Tafafdt & Fue wnfid & o Sud Faifid ot «ft fafafy o1 R g
I Teiferd g

HO HeR SN e TS dfviead ursde fafiics &1 wRic ¢ gY &1 3Mgfd & gt &l duel &
T Td Tared & 916 9, TSI SR iawiel, SUHl & HUHT B ddbriid! Feradl UG HR
T B 1 e ST & 1Y g SMTYfcl THAT 31 AT, 2024 &Y YA g |

3T 2024 ¥ HU A gY SR g¥ IAG! B MY F oy TrSIEe St wfw & A1y wHh
Tuiar fear g |

T Bt e faRivans iy -

e ded A gy 3t 3MYfd & T THSITY & A1 20.03.2024 HT THSIT B B! HoR ¢ 4|
TEIUR, HUT A TSI & 1Y feHieh 07 31 2024 &1 Ueb g8 &1 3MTYf o fore Jeiian fearfad
fopar 31 Hut A AT 7 3, 2024 T S 3MYR R THSITT B gY B 3MYfd] = HR T g

Tt ot Hopdt Taw Aifew & uard wHiw 12 § Ruffea areror uxde & w0 & 7ih ord g1

e Aed & e I

SD/-
R : FleT foa =T o= et
feAi®: 04.09.2024 T FAGRI U4 Fexd




g9 a9 2024-25

oIl e WSy $u-l fafids
TS qoiC
PESIED]
- | oo | e | o
SrIpHI® ECOE i 2024 | fa<frgad
23-24
2024-25
() QY I A (Milk et e 74,853 74,362 94,887
Procurement Quantity) faa
| G I S AR Revenue | gl | 17,285.05 | 15,732.58 | 20.267.91
from Milk Operation)
(I JdTad Hd (Producers Price) | (3. @@ H) | 15,029.37 | 13,684.74 | 17,186.13
(V) Wqﬁh(sahayak @ aaf) | 32450 | 25843 | 416.05
Margin)
V) dTfche ARTA (Logistic Cost) @ a@H) | 1,449.96 | 1,330.34 | 1,709.77
V1) 37 QU UG AT (Other @ aE@®) | 731.84 | 576.37 | 741.86
Milk Procurement Cost)
iy | FT9d AT (Fixed Cost) @ a@H | 407.49 269.52 237.70
3G TEHdl I Usd g
are ¥ /@)
(VII) (Profit/(Loss) from Milk (?.Wﬁ) (658.11) | (379.16) (23.60)
Operation before Grant
Support)
3 gadl-gY Hara
(IX) (Grant Support -Milk . dEH) | 642.37 642.37 -
Operations)
(X) 3= 31T (Other Income**) (3. TG H) 43.81 156.27 80.87
3fa el & §Ic gy
e ¥ oH/(@1)
(X1) | (Profit/(Loss) from Milk (3. g H) 28.07 411.82 57.27

Operation after Grant
Support)




3aren e NsgET wuelt fffes # 9l aifdF amw SoF A FRAga S Afr qUER, 20
RAdR, 2023 #) gl ASAF, AT TSoleq F UM, FUA A WS, FIeT -324002, ATEATT
# Ao fRam I o1 | 96 QTEY 12:30 W YT §¢ T 12:50 T FATCA g

3UfEYd :

1. #HA 39 Hae : 3ETET Td JRAURH

2. AFE O a1 . fgere TT U

3. AT Ffaar . e Ug 3rUReE

4, SAT QT AT . fAges va 3URE

5. AN wfgar aiudr . fAges va 3RS

6. AMHAM AT FARY . fAeYs U9 3RS

7. AT fGeam dR . fAgye U 3RS

8. Y fater geg Ay : AT SR T4 e
9. & fager St . Y gfda

A. AN IS HaT A HEFETAT F AR FN ARG F o YE FA F fAv nfEra
3reAfd 3R SRA T YR el H Tl

B. dcuedrd &huell i A fager S & suel & Al arf¥eh 31A ok (TSvA) &
YRR ASER & AR, 98 IURSH 3060 AW W@ AT el &9 & Hisg
& U9 8968 IWURS 75263 AT IWA dTel Giekdl o HIEIH & 3UfEYCH T give |
38l 3 g &1, 6 Fol Hueh afdfaes, 2013 & urr 378Z(9) & wrauE %
AR 30 Teh Y S foh 6188 HWeEdl egficerd a1 Uifed & ATEIH & 39U @
Y PRHA FI IS HIA & S T qoT g1 T B

C. 3Eell & Ul AT & T§ FARIT A & aIg Ayon H foh wRA Ae &l

D. ot afda o &gt fh gy &1 Taeey, Feedl &1 ey, e $r qaenar &
e, durfas @r altars & RAie 3R 3w durfas ToEe 39aey § v fadefor
& fov ga 81 378 IE o garm f Fuel i it RUE &7 &1 ufdge feoaofy
aﬁ@%ﬁtﬁaﬁ@éaﬁmg&nmﬁmml

E. €8T of &9elr Fr Tt aif¥er 3meT So & deedi, el il TaRTd haT| 389% §1G
IEYLT o HU & Hod, LA 3R G THA a1 IGh] dooh I HREET Y& |




F. 39PUa HeEdl & daqeAd FgATd 4, didl aif¥ier 3H doch o &l Afed ggel &
Waﬁﬁaﬁﬁwﬁmw,mw§EWW|

G. 3UF dIg, HTYET o 3T HIVUT H FUl & FAed IR FHUT @Rt H =T areir
afafafal & I & doFr i SAETERT &

S8 dle, MEYaT I Hellg W, o=l Tfad A1 fagel S o dooh & Tois HT #Hal & J&qd
e

do& # Arfaf@d & 6 3

HTURUT cqddTy:

1. 31 &4, ZOZSH#W?W%QWQW@ma?WH@WW%W
3T UG 3T s, Heerep dar o@r qdieie & R & gred =, IR &=
T4 38 IUa U9 39 §o¥ # ReAfaf@d GidAeg 9&did aid ale & o]

1.1 &9l wfag A fAger St @ @rdl W a@adierst f RAE 9di

1.2 39% 91, ATl & 31 AT 2023 & AT a¥ & Tl W aar-Faet )
AAT FoArar FAN A (P Fear: 0010436) F FerAfaf@a seara #t v |ruRo
UENT & & H g fonam:
YTdla GEAL. 1/4t AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24
“q¥dra IR fFar sirar @ & 31 AT 2023 & 3difse fr 978 S ofie, Auika e
& fow omer 3R gifal @rar 3R Ahel garg faaror, St gt 3R At & @y § 3R
fAgert 3R orar alieTeRt it el S RO & @ § 56 ganT egAifed 3R 3o
ST g1
ATA FYSTE (PIferr 7.:0010563) ¥ 3UFA Scld &1 FALGA o |
3TEIETAT T YEATd HI dIic & oI @1 TSGRl TEedt o g1 38T I AqEFATT & aTRd
fomam|

2. faw ¥ 2022-23 ¥ fav RRuRE F Hfda gfawer (amemen) & ierae W =R T
RAEINT F F AT v 39 wa § RAafaf@a aE=T 9&d9 TRT & F [T |

22 AHAM HAAT FAR TR (W FEar: 0011739) o FAeAfaf@d wead a
TIEROT Y&dld & & H 9&dd fham




UEdId §EAT 2/4th AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

“g¥aTd qIRa T Srar @ @ 31 &, 2023 & @A a¥ & fAv adHs gark 4§
T 7/- ufa sfFady ), 100 T9F & 1,57,565 sfFacr RRT vq 3raenf™d & 11,02,955/-
SATHIT T GIVOT T FTAHR UF AT ohar S & | eAer 37 Fexdt v Tt
forar STwen, Sesh A 31 AT, 2023 HF TeEdr & Ioeel #H Seaidd )"

AN WS T (BiferAY e 0011856) o 3WIFd YEATT T THAT fFar |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATd I dic & fov I@r [T ASEAT o 8T 38T o TATFATd &
qiia T

. el 39 Fae (DIN 08901495), St i T & Rerw & @ & vd gg 1 T=:
fgfFa & fav 9o frar €, s ey F fewfaf@a s ywae ot =@ &9 |

AAN FRT FIR (BT .0 0000080) o fAFAfAf@d FEATd I Teh WUROT TS
& T H gEdd R

YEdd HEAL. 3/4th AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

“g¥ara aIRT T Srar § & A 31 $ae (DIN 08901495), &ush &1 fagers, i
FIN T 3H aAMNH 3 SoFk H Ve ganT Rerr g W § w6 ge & @egfad &
forT ger fhar g1"

AN dgahe (BiferdT FeR: 0000699) & IWIFd YT HT THAA fHaT |
37ETET FRICAT & UG I dic & v 1@ [T JcEdr o 81y 38T o TaaFAfa &
qiia T

. #fiwrelt #HAT (DIN 08901498), t #r Mt ¥ Nerw gt W ¥ vd ga # ¢ AgfFa
& faw dor e €, 5@ weaw A fafaf@a amew gwae aiRa &4 39 |
AN [@T A (PiferdY 7.: 0001442) &7 AR JEad A Teh FYUROT GG &

& A g R

UEdd HEAT. 4/4t AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24




“grard qiika T arar & I e @ar (DIN 08901498), &uett & e, S Suer
1 38 af¥e HA ok F W @ RerR & W ¢ v ge 1 @egha & e
ger fRar g1"

A Tifadr a5 (wifeT Fd1: 0002349) & IWFd Y&d@ HT FAT fomar |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATd I dic & fov I@r [T ASEAT o 8T 38T o TATFATd &
qiRa R

. R ad 2023 -2024 % AT F9edt F o€ W AR w9 IqAlea va fawafaf@a
AT JE&daE aid F & foe-

ANAN IR T (PfeT 7.0 0001163) & FAFATA@T TEdrag FHF T IRYT Y& d &
T A gEdd R

YTdla GEAT. 5/4th AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

"grdre aiRa AT Smar & &F 1 3, 2023 @ 31 AT, 2024 ¥ 3@ & o FHuer
F golc @ FURA foRar 3, 90 a1l 39 T3 & THeT IWT 9T § U9 30 fov
A &l"

ANAN @ 915 (BT Fa8; 0000457) o 3RIGFd AT HT AT Far |

37ETeT HRIGAT & YEATT T dic & ToIT IWT fHTT Je&aT o g1 3oT o JagFAa o
CIEGRE I

. ##et sreprem Hom (DIN 10274642) F faRes 9g W fAgfFa w fwR va satea
vq farafaf@a s gvaE aRa & F -

AN Hfadr MR (WIfedT 7.0 0005732) o FAfAf@T Sda & T IR0 Sdid
& & H & T

JEdd HETT. 6/4th AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

“gara 9T frar Srar @ & sl sreprer #om (DIN 10274642) &1 usir & foders
Fsel # 10 3091%d, 2023 F1 U HARFT fAcusd & §7 & fAged fhar s ar s




3H aIf¥eh 3MH doh & dNG e 96 W 63N, 3o¢ Sl & (aerh & &7 # f@gerd
foram Srar 8, fotete siiehrer 3rafer Aeeret garT darfaAga gl & forw 3aerly gt

AN TN MR (BIferdT s 0000585) o IWFA UTdd HI AT TR |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATd I dic & fov @1 A ASEAT o 8T 38T o TATFATad &
qiRa R

. #farch fae siaT (DIN 10274867) F1 faders g W AgfFd W fAaR wa sregAles
vq farafaf@a s gwaE aRa w1 § -

AAN T FAY (Bferdr 7.0 0000132) & FeATAf@T weera &1 veh ATUROT FEdTT &
T A g R

YEdG §E&AT. 7/4th AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

“gFdTd IR fRaT ST § R A fagar #ax (DIN 10274867) &1 & & fAgers
Fsel # 10 39%d, 2023 F1 U HARFT s & §7 & Aged fhar @ a1 s
39 aIf¥eh 3MH doh & dG e 96 T 69N, 3o¢ el & (oaerh & &7 # f@gerd
foham SITe 8, Toletet siiehTer 3rafer AL EarT Qarfeiga gl & v 3aier gram

AHAN Il (Bferar FaR: 0002469) o W YEd H FHASA fohar |
3TETeT AT o YEATT bl dic & foT @1 TP TEEAT o §TT 38T I FATFAfd &
CHEGRER

. do% A T9T G P I AT FEt A F FROT, JEAA F ye¥AG YEdAG F G
mmgél

SD/-
festier :04 3rrcaT 2023 e




SR & forg freret @ fraid

Iotra fired e St fafies & gexal & fore
et &I 31 A 2024 7 FANE faxiTg 9 & e Ho=t & STaUr R Tared Teeh srbfea
A & 1Y S P Farerd R 30 arfifes RUe TR B §U T 81 1 § |

fa<ig ufums
31 A, 2024 P AT 3fafd & fog U=t &1 fa<ita ye=i= e geu o vgd forar mar &:
(1T '000%TAT H)
faazor 31 A, 2024 P GHTW 9Y & | 31 AT, 2023 B AT 94 &
‘ ferg ferg
TS o oG 1,599,320 792,508
3 3 67,527 122,023
Fd 3 1,666,847 914,531
P Tg 1,609,535 850,429
P T Ugd Bl a1H/@1) 57,312 64,102
RO 9,566 10,796
DAY & felg rae™ 47,746 53,306
P B §IC B ATH / (BTF)
B & AT B1 faazur

HOH A 39 3afY F IR T 1,66,68,46,347 /- IUY HI HRIGR fbar g, forad uf=ra- Iora
¥.1,59,93,20,051.61/- 3R 3T 3 ¥.6,75,26,296.14/- Al & IRH fHu T Fa T <.
1,60,95,33,486.02/- a4 & foIU G @TY 4,77,46,343/- UL |

GIRTIE

QYIRYRB] B! AR Yol TR ATH BT DT BT U BT AR b Reple 31 Ut gRT il
Y DI T §T, Fe=e Hed 7/- 300 U Sfte /R BT &R T 221,12,271/- ARG AU
B RGBT ®Rd §U QY &1 Wit e @iz &1 Y I G o1 fpar Siee e 4
31 AT, 2024 H HUH & a8 GRT AT 3]

AT A9 | gRATaRol

HUT RITTIH 2013 BT YRT 37821 & AT HUAT & SHATH! & SJw5a AT 11.10 H WG] &
IR, S fad af 2023-24 F S & 91 HA ATH B ¥ 34,56,34,072/- IUY 909 e & SRA
frord & fee & e exdidRur o537 &1 URdTd el g |

fPrazre fRra 3R YRam HIY § RITHTERr:
U AT, 2013 B YRT 124(5) & WGYHT & SFUR, Al HU & fddi—es arHi @ &
TR ATHIY 39 a8 & SeidRU Bt dIRRG T I1d ITd 1 3afY & U srddfe a1 grarfed




TgdT © ol U1 a1aT 7 faban T A 3 die HIT U gRT 3iffd sl & Iy, afe Bis §), Rawe
fRreMm 3R TREUT PN (‘3MSSYITH), URT 125 BT IU-YRT (1) & ded WM U s H VMR
o smum | Teftendi o % SR, Ut § A fRrem iR TRefur BIv a7 fobu u/ararn
T fpu U v ot forat ft 1 B RMTaRa B B AT gl 8

AT Dt THIET

FUE A ECrirs

HUN & Y WG aTad Pl Uid THAR U9 &l NeHt & A1 § i, FaRars, IRl §al,
Fel U gars MR et & 800 Tial H SIRY 81 a¥f & SR, Ut A ufafed 74.02 R fea
3d & 1Y 270.93 TRI AR aRA g P WIS DI 7

foriTa adf & ofd & Hul & U 26780 de AT Uew A1 9N & GRM $d AMihd Jaxi §
¥ 24157 T A gY BI MY B! 81 3T ISR TRl A HO- & 1 F 301 fayr fearn g1
g W Yhdd HU-! DI [AHR AT B YIHTT I AT &, S Fid 9 F i I it
Tferd Tewdl o1 SO TeTadT 3R THYT & 1Y 31 & fo 3= aifed ae uga S|

Wi o & Ty B, HUAT U Gawdl B Id gRT MTYf fod 1 X8 g¥ & ufa ufaeadf oik
UIiRSTHE Hed o7 YITaH IR 6! 8

SO Jed! A Y ha dgH & AU, T&AT 96 Ud GRag (AlTRed™) dNTd &I HH B &
foru SR TddeuT, TUreRTT ST 3R SgaR doIRed fa=0T B &7 Ty R e 8 |

yfasg ot e
DIcT, ATERATS, IRI Td gl T & 1P GU SAGH! B WSd gY WG SR HU-T & TR
TR P TR A AR & 1T g | ST 319 30 aIT &7 BT fawaR 3R ot et

U B USH (Quality Initiative):

it firesp ferafci Yex (MCC) Td deh e HeR (BMC) e g8 1 T[UTa URIEUT o forl §faret
THeror graerait 3R IuHRON § e IRE A AR & | HUT & Yarer H I 0 & WiR B
AT A 3R 9918 [ & g, Hu-l o @ Jefa 3 geen, sHaial & deet
TETIAT 3R URIAU USH & 61 ¢ O WY Y 1 U 4 IS g

JdTghdl a_'@ JA4AIU (Productivity Enhancement Services):
ﬁ%]'\‘?l'\ﬁ'q qﬂ%w e QHT({ (Artificial Insemination (Al) Services):

HU gURE UYST B IATEHA & GUR, G SUTGH B! AN B HH HR 3R T § YR &
1Y 30 U &3 § {hur & S Bl YD dd = o [ = 0radl &1 HHH BT IuART
IR R T =Rl & A1y ¥ fayeadta i mufem @sng) Jamd veH o @1 8

SO R GATeht BT el P | TRoile ool § 3R 376 TTerere & UIRIE0 g # 45 i &1
e U Ue drard g | HRAH THiu™ & 21 A & a1g 1H: T % forw Sirg, 90 oAl & a1
MfeRUT Bt Sid HRAT SR U] & M BT R0 SAT% AIGEATR (INAPH Software) B JRI&T @
EIcI

Td o & GRM, BT 11636 Iy HHH THlUH B & IwHd W




Y] ATeIR (Cattle Feed):-

U A 71T I & SR T 1260.70 Afed T I TUIGRT BT UY] 3MER 30 TR &l AnTd
e TR SUASY PRI 5|

=< 9=’ (Mineral Mixture) ;-

HOH A GURE TR & WA, ITE 3R Uoi- B GUR & o arTd Jod IR, JudTsdl IR, SAdrg
3R AT Pt 3ed! W faaR TR §T ST & §i AW “Ional 7" & 91 § R e
o fd fopan 81 ot 1 71 oY & SR T 19.39 At o FrRa Rea=R oo vl &

ST Hed UR 3UcT] hR Tyl %I

ISP RIT AT (Producer Institution Building):

Reret IgaR TR 3R T Higd eBHI0 & TTeqd I HUR B Holgd Bl 5| Femsat &
faftre gt @ Ut & o § Ieml o yrifieR’t dem & forw ReRa fovar wiar 8, forae
IRUTAGRET S8R ANTd fFi=or gt B

Hamse nfafafer 7oy = u ¥ 3o Teier, RS I umelt 3R T & TREfUT & sRIaR e
gferct & Ty q ST Taex & 30 JRITS T TGIR U BT 3T HRal ¢ |

$U-I & gayd RIEid (MPC'S Core Design Principles):

HU & Gaud Risid &1 Tt § urer far a1 Had el & 1Y ARG sgdgR Sid 31
Ifehd STUNTH ! ! JSdT, TATT 3R XM H I HRNGR! T JoT el 3R SIiReda
fafor sriwdl & ATy I viafed foar mar| 39 uRUTAaEY S Ofshg Jew 7 ay &
SR gY 3MYfd & 3rqurd # VR Ysit H dvrer fhar g

YT TR WR G & SFIERG THg! & T3 & H1eH ¥ Y JaR 3R Rerd fHaro &
T Suged a1 T e &1 2671 ], St el 3R Ut & i <l-cRwT TuR & Hegd | fafed
YR R TSR TExN &t RIGTd! BT IRV a4 € | HHAMRAT B AGHINAD A Bl THTE
3 W YefId R & T agiie SR IR uiieror off ue fpar ST § R oo @ Siee
Fagrfar 3R S Rar YAfda A & R snazge Tum &1 srfcgawt giiid 8t |

ufrerur w4 &rdr fA|tur #RIEH (Training & Capacity Building Programs):

T &1 ST ¥ Fafdd fafid sedar sriswdl wR uiieror faar man difes § st yftrasrsit
3R ol ! grg 9% | THI-THT TR UiRie srfe vaw, Guifad Jewl, 9 & el
3R FHHaal & forg smaiford forg &md &

Y 2023-24 F SR AR T 7T T e srispH g 2:

U | uiRrer sriwu ufRngror ufRrféra
@ FIAEH B | wfaviRral
= P T@I

1. | affe sifNfe=arg sriea- e ded 1 5




2. | TOR 3R A WA Hreer- Ao ded 1

3. | TR fafvie - Fcxe ded 1

4. | A9d Ao srfey-guifad Fewe 1

5 & SITR=chdll BTIShHI & [oTT UTRTEIUT BRIhH TR 1 :
© | RIS / gy

6. | fFfdI SFRewar sriwy (i 200 4130
7. | SO g SAIG UIRIEU HRIGH (FTTHT 200 4345
8. | WAl IFEH HRIBH (S&guu) 200 3756
9. | 3fINUCTH UuH- diRiToh/TH3MRST 668 3310

10. | ST UUH- 3Msal/Md 1 1

11. | bR UUmm- Smgdl/mie 1 2

12, | g e 1 U 5 5
| (Eel/aee /)

13. | U8TI® SEIHRU HRIHH 2 146

14. | TGS YAl 14 659

15. | TicS T PI UIRIEUT (@I fadh/oRo, 311fd) 4 28

16. | &9 fAwfor ok A9 e 8 50

17. | MAIT Uf& 7 60

f<ig ad g & GGk 'FIEE'IIUf gfRad= (Material Changes After Closure Of Financial
Year):-

31 T, 2024 & 918 § 39 RUId &t IRRG da ot o faxita fRufa &1 guifad & ara ois off
Teaquf ufad a1 ufdegar el g €| Frame 3R =mared! gR1 Uik $1s Q& Heayuf sresr
Tt § o Ut & gifaeiia ufase @ RS iR 3¥d Hiasy & TareH & uIfad B

PRIIR & WWHG § 9¢a1d (Change in Nature of Business);
IR a¥ P IR HUHl b PRIGR b WU H IS Scdrd gl ol T |
wq\?ﬂ 3R TSI (Share Capital and Membership):-

31 T4, 2024 T, Ha Sfbel TR Gont 2301.75 ar@ o /@ 3,01,753 et IR @fd IR 2
100/-), 3R HUN & T} & IR R Fl 26,780 T | 31 A, 2024 & &G, HU A 1,119
T Tl Bl 12,155 U TG HIS[al Yad! o 4683 TR 3dfed fhd §, 39 RO &t I W
Yo Bt Hd AT 27899 § TS Hl Yot $UY 3,18,59,100 g

HdeH SR 3R Teiled A SUfRAMA (Voting Rights and Attendance at AGM):

I g IAGHI, ol 39 RUIE BT ARG & I Y, TWlTH | HFT o & ghaRr il | HAGH &
FYBHR I g IATCH! BT N g~ a¥ 2023-24 F HH I HH 200 &7 3R 500 ftex gy Hi
3TYfef F1 8 T T H1 de U dle Ufd I W 3eRa g |

ﬁ%’-‘lﬁ? HSd (Board of Directors):-




SO & McH A HTh THRIRH & 35 9.6 & Ao H, oiwd wfadr ok it §ar zmf
ST a1 e gyt & Harfig g1 STt | S Bl & gaR HRAGIE &1 GG IR Gy fad
B! UIHT Tt Bl 8, T§ U Rad 7 3 e o1 GAHGfad & forg U foman vd it <fiam g
DRI BI FHIG W YAGRT B Ub T BRelt 7, T8 U Rad |

do@:

HUH & HIIT B AF- P T 9IS B! THI-THY R 9% gial ¢ 3R aRIehT avf & R
IS BT I 960 MHEMER i &I T3 |

Hifew T gis Hifen & fafy gIS & o Ga IUfRUT e
194 30 Hg 2023 8 6
204t 31 @8 2023 8 7
214t 25 3R 2023 10 10
224l 09 3fagsR 2023 8 7
23at 13 fageR 2023 7 6
244t 09 HRaRT 2024 8 4
254t 20 HTE 2024 7

Safds HU & Gawdl o1 et arffes 3 93 20 RideR 2023 ﬁgﬁéﬂézﬁwsﬂﬁwﬁm
¥U Y 3060 VIR TW aTdt 98 TIRYRD| T4 Ul &b HTEHH ¥ 75263 IR 1@ dTd 8968 TGl
5 fewar feram|

fRdyrR® ey afifa:

U AATH, 2013 BT YRT 178(5) PI SMMARIDHAT o AR DU & [AURD! B FRIb1Id Bl
A W & iU 1S gR1 RauyRe Idy Ifffa &1 o4 fosar mar Ut ffaure ddy afffa o
fafafed Aeze wfta g -

| oot o = sreqe
I it fa=m YR ge
. it iR s e, e

13 fa¥aR 2023 1 MR 23t &1 S H TAfA &1 gfaA fasar mar unl arq facia oy &
IRM fRauR® IAfY Bt 98w 20 AR 2024 P SO & Usiigpd Hrafag § YU g, o do@
o gt 9 gew Iufyd 91

s el BT AfFYHTIUI(Orentation Of Board Members):-

faie 3raf & SRM, ezl 3 arfifer SifHfI=arg HrisH 3R TaH™ 3R U Ui BRI
o 7 fora, fored 3619 ot yffremrait 3R Rrerial & awer|

A=l &1 ISR HUH (Directors’ Responsibility Statement):-
HO AT 2013 BT YRT 134(5) F dgd e I v § fob:




o I AW IR TR THY AR 811 T AGich A o1 3o Sre dfed SruTe fabar
T

o AT A W ARater ifaat B age far 7 iR I FARaR A fasar € aur 3R fofa eik
M frd 8 S fr I wd faaeyuf § SR 31 A1 2023 &1 S0t & FRIGR &1 et Ud
feger faaRor ve et § 9fR 39 3afy & oy Hrot & el ey SR I =g URd IR
b,

o DU DI GHURE Bt YRET & Y — Y BA-DUc/URIGTS BT Ab qUT 9919 &g 39
FAFTH & Traer & IR M 7 I8! I TR SR qUT 3% [ — W9 & g,
3R, I Ud yait Jragr @t 2;

o T A arfitfe od TrTfaRiid AUR & SUR IR 3R fHu €|

AT UH&® (Auditors):-

U P G TeD (Auditor) Y TH TF ¥a- & & T T Ut, ACS Tprgee, ol Uzt aiftfep
A T H 5 auT & forg Figed fhar g |

3fiafye fAa=ror gummet 3R &ar T3 (Internal Control System & Audit):-

HU & U 3fed e ST SiaRe Faror gomeht 8 S gRfda et § i it gt &
YRF&A a1 A1 SR Tt A-e 31fpd gf Td 31 9 &l [y Y| Wl BT SMidRe RaTuRIel
afid 0 ¥ A e <y & BH T Y TUS X, IS 3l gRI fhal S g
TR AATIRIefS W T I SR a0 & Iugad BT i IRd & AR Bl
FRA G

Ty ararfore e

SOt BT AT & b T8 Heaqul § T SIumy & T 3R RauRe® du-t & wifd & ary-ary
Tl B | hUHt SUTIH, 2013 BT YRT 135 B HI-GHY W FINTAT HU- (ETHSHR) o,
2014 Bt ATTIDH A &b U & 1Y Tl 71, getiich Iad YRTSH & Wau™ gHRI HUT |R
AN eI B

PRE 3ifsc

HU (@RE 3iifSe 3R AT wiem Fam, 2014 & Uyl & SR, HRe $ifse Hut & fag
EIGHE]

FriwE R Afgarst & N9 Iafisd Aoy, Fiy iR ffaron fiffaw, 2013 & dgd
qui:-

HAT R Jiedrsi o1 a9 Iadtsd Riey™, ANy iR fHaron iffay, 2013 3R I9& dgd
1T 1T ol St SIS & AR, 3! U=t 3 Afganstt & e 9 Iafie Ffq oA
& difes wfganat & forg fom fasdt qatug, i & o & W s esTol ATgia fad foar o |

GI'HT&:( Deposits) :-
SfAFTH & Uy & dgd HaR o § Iefd fqavur & dey & ®is garn a1 Rafén o
3Ta=gedr et off Fifer faitg avf 2023-24 F ERM HUHT &b U HIs ST [ 787 off|




FBUI, TRET 3R 9= &1 faaron (Particulars of Loans, Guarantees & Investments): -
31 A 2024 ) AT I8 & fore foxfia oral 1 fewan o= arat ey & faaror fezars 2an 31
Tt oifdal & A1y 3qatl I1 IdgRI BT fJaRUI (Particulars of Contracts or

Arrangements with Related Parties): -

HfId el & A1y TEEmeE Iy & SR B gRT by ¢ aaft Sreey/awiTy/a-a siffad
& WaY! & JoH T TR & U HH H T4 3 T STUR R | S gRT THIeR], el
A UEY®H I HiHa) a1 3= A1Hd Afadd] & a1 ®is Hgayul Jafdd Ul a-ic gl T Tl
T, Ot 9 UM R HU-t & fEal & TY GHITId b1 81 Tobdl ¢ | 3T 3dTdl, ¥ b SR, HUt
3 Wefd Tiféal & A1y B rgal/aRIT/AA-o et [T o1, o iifdes A o a1 ford wrd
T3dt-2 § Sffay o) URT 188 & WY Ufd URT 134 (3) (W) 3R HUH @@ 99, 2014 F
w8 () & T & Rard fomar S sazaes 1

HIFd SAIYF (Human Resource):-

HHARY U P o) TRy o1 IRE & 3R HUt & Ue=H H Heaqul YfHeT FuTd €1 39 I,
UfAagdl, WG B U 3R A & H1H A HU-! B! faer g1Re B3 & TerT 99131 8 | it
J SO YHRIHD, TeTadH, Ga 3R 3= T2 arat i Txepial 3R qafaror &1 yeH a3 & faw
T a1 § Sgt AaaR &1 WiTed a1 ST €, UeRH &I J1dl & St 8 IR SHaral o
T aRdfde &l BT TeT B & farg U fapar Siram 81

HUN & I BT B §E WA & e St & faeH, M SR geut (vMv) &1 T8
F gt TR W T= U 3R HIGHT & 1Y UTel fohar ST 8T 8l

SfaH geied ifd (Risk Management Policy): -

HU Aol B FCaTd b 1Y SRR 3R AT gfar & & w81 3 uRad= dut & Igzat &
JUIRIT PR ara 3faRl 3R SifAfEdaret &1 iy @ 81 Sifew weieF, e Sgxg &7
A3t & THIG BT st BT 8, B Bt UM HefRor ufshar o1 Tep ifire 3 g1 Ut
FAFTH, 2013 BT URT 134 (3) (@) F IR, &S gRT 10 YR, 2021 Pt 30t dob T THh
Sifgw geed ifa TR @) 718 g1 St &1 aRE yey Fafiid sruR )R Sy @Y uga 8k
IR T § SR Ufsha fasmRid exar 81 3fiR 38 Fafd &3 $iR 38 7 &= & farg womett|
faftra ofg SR Yot ¥ SR SRW &1 SHf¥Gdd ST d% aidar I off Jabdl § 3R
T UHR JHY I8d YURTHAS I fhT o1 Tehd 3 |

GGCGEN
AT & Trae & IR FaddT o 87 W AN el grdl g1
wfd SreTard! ATHe 3R BT goeh:-

&Y A faghar SR AicgRi o RIATD Piet fSrel siarerd | 2,82,492/- ¥4 & ddh 9139 & forw
RepTe foraa HfIFTH 1881 Y URT 138 & ded HIHAT SRR fhaT 8, ST 3TN d% wifad




forfta oy 2023-24 & SRF B3 Hih! TR faghdr Y H SR & A1eqH J Hu! & fod faum &
3l HHANGY GRT %, 83.81 TRA B & gOUIANT $I a1 el g1 HUt A & agel & 6. Th
FHHARY  35.70 AR T. A AR T, 48,11 ARI BT THTT 8 foreh f Ho A B HRATS I
TR g ot o Toidlt S R 1 &

e, ararer 3R RSN gRT urid Ayl 3R ArEft sexn &1 faaxor:

Higwr & Su & Tarerd @) fRURT 3R Huh & Farer o guifad s 21

T Iﬁ@'ﬁlﬁ?f (Information Technology):-

a1 Wit dut & faftrs Sraf &) Yeradr veH @Rl § 9k Ren &) arafia a5 iR
TS T & TeTIal B! g1 ST BT 7 Bihy Yara | gerd & GuR, fera fFAofg o=
3R IR g & e Iuged Menfifeat uer &= 81

HHATRA BT fIaRT (Particulars of Employees):-

RO & q8d I & SR HUAT SFAREH 2013 & SFUR HU- & et of wriart &1 FAuffia
AT o RIS 71 3HfYS aa- U el gl

TR 3R TIRA (Safety & Health):-

ST ST HHATRET & T T JRIET 3R TR RIS UeH FHRll 8 | SHRN HHATNTT & Wy
3R W& R &F Higd far Jdm 8, WHR 3 ANl &I o Wifdd €9 I gy &1 U g
FHHaRal B Fafia fifea Jig SR sraxas ulkien yeH faar s g

ol TRET, depitet JHTAY 3R fadzft fafwa sma iR fA@RY (Energy Conservation,

Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo):-

HUN gY 3R Y IATE] & AR | §1 STl Bt 3 Solf W&l & forg Ift sawgs wen
IBTT § 3R 3T Ugd & = & goifay v §f Hag-ieita <&t 8 | vRifes 3fR srafer Tare 39
TP I U o1 § g Swit &1 I ITANT 3R Sifipan sad THT 8 Tb | 39P 3],
HU Bt TraTAS Mafaftr § ws Ay dedie wnfie T8t 31 wien & agd a¥ & gRE
fad=f gar 3mg SR e g B

a1 Udte & &1 ufdde:-
AT Terp! Bt RO H fpT MU e Jefdd ey Iy fod T § S W9y-arend s § iR
zqferg, falt off o ot fewgoft & o srRiy =&Y favan ma 81

3fidaf¥e® fa=ia fA4=10T (Internal Financial Control): -
HU ST & AR WaYE & AR, HUT & U At stidfes faxita A= yomedt 31

STHRR (Acknowledgement):-




eI Hed Humt & YT, Ao ISR, ATGHIIS Jgaliil 3R s gRT IY & GRM ITh
fR®R AT IR ImiF & o g1fdes y=gaTe SiR URINT e 31 I1gd & |

R ded Ioifad td TAietet Sa Ifdas & ufa off smurt g forem s Taa wganT
3R Mg ueH foar g

S 3o qoft ARl & TganT, THUU Ud Ha! He-d & forg 39T MUK €, fomiar wgai &
o1 &t &1 31 9HY faer I™a T8l ol

fdwres Hee & forg ofR &1 3R 4

SD/-
fmie: 04 RydaR 2024 Iftar Far
TYTE: BT ISR (3reef ud fAewre)

(DIN: 09689486)




Wegem w aifife Raid
faw adf 2023-24 & forE FruRke IS ITRERIG EITTSR) nfafaftml = aiftfe
fRaid
(Ut (PTaRe o IR ife) fAaw, 2014 ¥ fFaw 8 & a1y ufda wu-h
ST 2013 # URT 135 & ATAR)

1. Ut ot TR Hifd wR dféra Foear:

HU 7 HregsrR Ffa s g orad ot siftfaam, 2013 &t SYE Vil & d8d Ut

(@TURC IS ITRaldd i) 99, 2014 & 949 8 & ¥y ufed mfafafm o fawga

gl it 8, o e w0 § Py it €

() Y@ TR SR HUN &7 I, "RaRE W RGUTd Ifed WD SEHTA B
Ferdl ST 3R WSl &I 9gIaT 37 3R W& Tgoid Iudsy IR & o hg
WHR GRI VMU WS HRd BN IiGH Higd Wl

Gy  Trem &1 sgmar &, S Ry wu ¥ s=, wfgensh, g ok feai & o=
ARG P Ig arell fARY e 3R 3rehfae Yag ulRarsHre 2nfid g

iy  gatarefig fRRar, uiifufas dqem, areafaal Sk Shal @ JqRem, U e, HiY
D], Mpfads TAeFl T WRef0r 3R L, ga1 iR Ut &1 o S G
GATA 31, S H SRdH e & oL g RBR gR1 R W 71 Ay T arrem
it T 21

2. JeIR Afafa &1 W=
U fIFTH, 2013 B URT 135(9) & IR AN ol & TR el (@U-T S, 2013 H
RT 135(9) & IR HIURCT HTHITS ITRGTAT AT &b T34 DI HTIRISH T B TR AN
6l Bt B 1 9, BIuRe I IRelda Al & il &1 fFdga dut & e
Hed gRI far ST 8|

3. 39-Ri® yer oY wei Hewsmr aftify @Y dvam, Weem Afy ok 91 grr srgeifea
Hregemr ufvateHrstt &1 $u-t @1 daarge W o fear mar g1
HegeiR Hife &1 gar s &t Jewrge R fHar e

https://www.ujalaamilk.com/corporate-social-responsibility-policy/

4. gfe ARY B @ B (@PTuRe Amoe RrAerR! Hifa) fraw, 2014 & fraw 8 & 3u-
7w (3) & a1 § fy 1T Hiewem uikaie s & wura gedic &1 faavor ygq
B3 (Ui Jaa a9) |
AL Tl

5. YRT 135(5) ¥ ATAR B BT 3 Y ATH:
F. 2,36,58,626/- (FUU Tl HRIS BT ARG 3HSIA- §OIR T8 W Teag S AH)

6. () URT 135 P IUYURT (5) & FTAR BT & a0 Y[ ATH FT &I Hfa=ra:
T. 4,73,173/- (@R IR fagwR g9IR T O fagwk ®ud A1)




@ fooa faxftg auf 3 Hegemr ufasHret a1 srfeal ar nfafafial @ Iaw

Jferiw:
AL TR

@ fo<itr adf & forg Fruffa t o arelt smazaes i, ok 218 8-

AL TR

@ fa<ha ad & fore T Wewsmr gifde (@) +@h-@h)
¥.9,29,916/- (Al AR I B9IR 1 I T FUT HH)

7. (@ fo<ita o & forg @< &6 715 a1 sreafda Hewsme afke:

rafia TR (Fud T
Rftr ad & ) o1 135(6) % arem YRT 135(5) P GO TEUH & TR
TN TR | ymfg dregem @ F | ot vil & aea Pifdy fredt o e &
IR R | getiafa g am FediaiE
IR | AR s | [ e TR RITTAROT Y
fafy aH fafx
2. 590512/- NA NA NA NA NA

(@ fa<ita af & fore e & uRaisTen W @ $ 18 WedamR iR &1 faarur:

EIGEl
@ o=t af & forw =ar &Y ulvaisnel & sremar o @ @) 1§ JeHR Ay H1
faa=or:
M| @ (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
w.Huiars| siftfaw Sieurig | ufvassr [uRaesT & sl | sraf<aaa &1 alier
D | AGAVI| &F | FTRME [ @ ol &1 | - S geidl
a9 | & wfafaRmay| @F/ad ¥ aRader- FaTEH |
PR | ) | R || T |l < fwem
3MgcHI. @1/Tet ToltehRuT
) HE@I
1. | NA | = 4Rd NA | NA| NA[®.590572/-| ® | NA NA
DIY,- T (i)
SR VI
$a  [3.590512/-
@) TS 3Navesy A @d &I 7 ARN: T Tl

() UHTE 3T e W Td Pt 1€ IR, afe any gk arg el
@) faxita af & fore o &Y 18 T i (8t + 831+ 831+8%): %, 590572~
(@) Ve-3Tw F g sfafvea afYy, afe 913 8. 3=




%.9. | PHID Ry afyr Fuw
#)

(M) (2) 3)

() | YRT 135 B JUYRT (5) & AR HUAT & A (G MU DBI QT | & 473, 773/-
gfa=rd

@) | o ad & fo d &t 5 $at AT . 590512/-

i) | foxita anl o fore el ot 715, Sifafvad i [(i)-(i)] T 1,17339/-

Gv) | Usa fodig oo ot diwwemr uRaismmelt a1 sdsat o1 | v
Tfafafl @ Iaa SRy, afe &I gt

(v) | me fo<it aut o Je-3ifw & forw Iuasy AR [(ii)-(iv)] & 1,17.339/-

8. (9) fusa &9 faxiiy aut & forw sraufia iuiRke e ITReIIE W $1 faaur:

SWEH]
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
79 (filod |arT 135 @t | foig o | 9RT 135 Y IU-4RT (5) | MM
s (QuamT (6) & | H@d @t | F g UE@YE & | foxiig ot
qf @ dgd AR | g VR | AR S VI & | @d B WF
o | HtaemR Ed | eudH) |aga fFAfdy fAfy A | aet Qw
AR W | RIFIAR B
) faf
@) froa faxita ad #t 9 & aRasEel F fo faxhy af # @< $ 7€ Hegaem afy
1 faazor: oy =61
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9)
%.9. piolae [ufaeH faxitg af gfvasamiasmn Rofér | fafén | afvassn
IES | d1AM | Foraw | @ | & faw | fxfwad| faxlmad | & Rfa
gRESET amgfeal # Faad | -
[ P Fa | ufvaemr| @ | goiarg
gt AR | W T Y| F=h iy
Ul | TR | @FUH)
W | FEH)
1

9. w1 faxita o A el &1 715 wiuve ArTfore ITReE AR & ATeaH A By Yoia
Wﬁraqﬁ%némarﬁhaﬁn%%:

el

gfe g, aY gioraysifola yeivra Jufal @ Ten oot &%
foafta oo o @ @) 718 Sroe Qo et T & arew 3 9918 713 an ififa &
5 O wufy @ wefa faavor wega &9 ang el




%Y. | TuRrar TuRiar | fafor | wd et Goltepd AT b
Yufyer | guRyer | @t | deEeR | gors/mifereRur/anyref o1 e
dfed fomor | el | aria | IRT &t Il
[Eufxy &1 1
Tdr 3R RME
Hfgd]

(M 2) 3) (4) (5) (6)

RIESEIN IH | USiigpd Gl
EEIEaUI
g=, g
AR
NA. NA. NA | NA. NA.

10. TfE S YRT 135 B} IUYRT (5) F TR 3N Y ATH PT S Ufa=rd Td w1 |
fawa W@ 8, 9 Fru Ay 3%

NIUGHE]
feqi®: 04 RydwR, 2024
TYM: Hiel, T
SD/- SD/-
e <% et 3T pHRY
DIN: 09011551 DIN: 09689486
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit and Loss and cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2024, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter

Attention is drawn to Note 42 to the financial statements regarding misappropriation of funds amounting
to Rs 83.81 Lakhs by two employees of the Company through vendor payments resulting in recording
of loss of Rs. 48.11 lakhs in the Statement of profit and loss.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is the information included in the Director’s report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

e |If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our




auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the matter stated in the paragraph
(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private company,
Section 197 of the Act related to managerial remuneration is not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position -
Refer Note 30(d) to the financial statement.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 30(e) to the financial statement.




iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company - Refer Note 30(c) to the financial statement.

iv. (a). The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material
misstatement.

V.
(a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during
the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.
(b) The Company has not declared interim dividend during the year and final dividend proposed
for the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.
Vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting

softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March 2024,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility; however, the audit trail feature
was not enabled throughout the year. Consequently, we are unable to comment on audit
trail requirements of the said softwares, as envisaged under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended is applicable
for the Company only w.e.f. 1 April 2023, therefore, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, on preservation of audit trail as
per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for financial year ended
31 March 2024.

3. As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure C’ a
statement on the matters specified in the that section.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 24087701BKDARX8852
Place: Gurugram

Date: 04 September,2024




Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024

(i) In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:
(a)
(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment
under which property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain property, plant and equipment
were verified during the year and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company does not hold any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during
the year, being under cost model.

(e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
(as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(if)

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no material
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
has not been sanctioned any working capital limits from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of
the Order are not applicable.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any
other parties.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any
transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and further the
Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended).

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect
of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicable.




(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

In respect of statutory dues:

(a)

(b)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, statutory
dues including income tax, goods and services tax, provident fund and employee state
insurance, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been
regularly deposited to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than
six months from the date they become payable.

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise
to any liability for duty of customs, excise duty, services tax, value added tax and sales
tax,

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a)

()

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company
has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

The Company has not availed any term loan during the year, accordingly provisions of
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have not
been used for long-term purposes during the year by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company did not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally).

During the course of our examination of books of account and other records of the Company
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been reported during the year except for the instances of
misappropriated funds by two employees of the Company through vendor payments
amounting to Rs. 83.81 lakhs during the year. Subsequent to the year-end, the Company has
recovered Rs. 35.70 lakhs from one of the employees. Balance amount of Rs. 48.11 lakhs
has been provided for in the statement of profit and loss.




(xii)

(xiif)

(xiv)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(b)  No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order

are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details
have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting
standards. Since, the Company is a private limited Company, therefore, the provisions of Section 177
of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b)  We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date and for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

(@) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RBI Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC”) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India.

(d)  The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)
(d) of the order are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(@) There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Act in
compliance with the second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act




(b)  There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with provision of sub-
section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act.

(xxi)  The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 24087701BKDARX8852

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04 September,2024




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date)

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Ujalaa Milk
Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) as at 31 March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial statements criteria established by the Company, considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the
Guidance Note’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the company’s business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of the company’s assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ responsibility

2.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements as aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

5.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the




company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

7. Inouropinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701

UDIN .: 24087701BKDARX8852

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04 September,2024




Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024)

(i) The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 16 to the
financial statements. According to the information and explanations given to us no debts are
considered as doubtful as of recovery.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not hold any
cash on hand as at the year end. According to the information and explanation given to us,
the Company does not hold and investment securities.

(iii) The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2024 are as per financial statements of the
Company as at end and for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loan to its directors.

(vi)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 24087701BKDARX8852

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04 September,2024




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2024
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

Eauitv and liabilities

1 Shareholder's funds

a. Equity share capital
b. Reserves and surplus

2 Share application money pending allotment

3 Deferred grant

4 Non- current liabilities
a. Long-term provisions

5 Current liabilities
a. Trade pavables
- Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises

- Total outstanding dues of other than
micro and small enterprises
b. Unutilised grant
c. Other current liabilities
d. Short term provisions

Total equity and liabilities

Assets

1 Non-current assets

. Property, plant and equipment
. Capital work-in-proaress

. Intangible assets

. Long-term loans and advances
. Other non-current assets

O To

®© o

2 Current assets

. Inventories

. Trade receivables

. Cash and bank balances

. Short-term loans and advances
. Other current assets

oo oTow

Total assets

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04-09-2024

Note As at As at
No. 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

3 301.75 157.56
4 1,055.47 589.04
1.357.22 746.60
35 13.76 7.02
5 1,086.01 960.22
9 13.23 7.04
13.23 7.04

6 - -
6 583.42 604.04
7 385.03 1,228.50
8 210.30 269.75
9 1.65 100.29
1.180.40 2,202.58
3.650.62 3.923.46
10 1.056.32 771.56
11 - 155.25
12 30.84 34.01
13 20.07 6.21
14 318.96 0.48
1.426.19 967.51
15 112.74 111.35
16 440.52 454.67
17 1,567.85 2,370.94
18 7.62 7.67
14 95.70 11.32
2,224.43 2,955.95

3.650.62

3.923.46

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

SD/-

Anita Kumari
Director

DIN: 09011551

SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Director

DIN: 09011551

Place: Kota
Date:04-09-2024

SD/-
Shweta Sharma
Director
DIN: 09616231

SD/-

Vipul Jain
Company Secretary
M. No. A44791



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

Revenue from operations
Other income
3 Total revenue (1 + 2)

N =

4 Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Procurement expenses

Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade

oo oo

Employee benefits expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance cost

Other expenses

Total expenses

So ™o

5 Profit before tax (3 - 4)

6 Tax expenses

a. Current tax
b. MAT Credit entitlement (see note 44)
c. Deferred tax

7 Profit for the year (5 - 6)

8 Earnings per equity share (of Rupees 100 per share):

a. Basic
b. Diluted

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04-09-2024

Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
19 15,993.20 7,925.08
20 675.27 1,220.22
16,668.47 9,145.30
21 59.56 -
22 13,840.15 7,161.93
23 762.27 536.42
24 (1.39) (93.81)
25 174.01 155.06
26 0.36 0.27
27 - 12.52
28 1,260.39 731.89
16,095.35 8,504.28
573.12 641.02
176.24 107.96
(80.58) -
95.66 107.96
477.46 533.06
29 234.82 877.49
29 219.94 786.63
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
SD/- SD/-
Anita Kumari Shweta Sharma
Director Director

DIN: 09011551

SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Director

DIN: 09011551

Place: Kota
Date:04-09-2024

DIN: 09616231

SD/-

Vipul Jain
Company Secretary
M. No. A44791



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2024
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

A. Cash flow from operatina activities

Profit before tax

Adiustment for :

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Interest income

Operatina profit before workina capital chanaes

Adiustments for increase / (decrease) in operatina liabilities:
Trade pavables

Lona-term provisions

Short term provisions

Other current liabilities

Adiustments for (increase) / decrease in operatina assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Lona-term loans and advances

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

Cash from operations

Income tax paid (net)

Net cash aenerated from operatina activities

B. Cash flow from investina activities

Purchase of property,
progress and payable for property plant and equipment)

plant and equipment (including capital-work-in

Increase in other bank balances not classified as cash and cash eauivalent

Interest Income received
Net cash used in investina activities

C. Cash flow from financina activities

Proceeds from issue of equity shares (net)
Proceeds from issue of share application monev
Dividend paid

Proceeds from arants

Repavment of arant

Utilisation of the arants for revenue expenditure
Interest income on arant

Profit on sale of propertv plant and eauipment (transferred to unutilised arant)

Net cash aenerated from/(used in) financina activities
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash eauivalents

Openina cash and cash equivalents
Closina cash and cash eauivalents

Components of cash and cash eauivalents

Balance with bank:

in current account

In fixed deposits account (original maturity of less than 3 months)
Cash and cash eauivalents as per cash flow statement

Add: Fixed deposits with bank

Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Note 17)

See accompanvina notes formina part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reaistration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Guruaram
Date: 04-09-2024

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
573.12 641.02
0.36 0.27
(69.23) -
504.25 641.29
(20.62) 455.35
6.19 2.71
1.12 0.16
20.43 104.77
(1.39) (93.81)
14.15 (375.06)
4.22 (6.21)
0.05 (4.89)
(40.37) (5.07)
488.03 719.24
(213.49) (18.98)
274.54 700.26
(368.52) (768.82)
(33.23) (1.450.00)
25.22 -
(376.53) (2,218.82)
137.17 128.77
13.76 7.02
(11.03) (1.88)
- 3.317.02
(25.70)
(564.28) (1.184.89)
30.56 8.34
3.68 0.44
(415.84) 2.274.82
(517.83) 756.26
870.93 114.67
353.10 870.93
8.10 17.93
345.00 853.00
353.10 870.93
1.214.75 1.500.01
1.567.85 2.370.94
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Uialaa Milk Producer Company Limited
SD/- SD/-
Anita Kumari Shweta Sharma
Director Director

DIN: 09011551

SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudharv
Director

DIN: 09011551

Place: Kota
Date:04-09-2024

DIN: 09616231

SD/-
Vipul Jain
Companv Secretary
M. No. A44791



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

1 Corporate Information

Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited (‘the Company') was incorporated on 1 October 2020, under Part IXA of the Companies
Act, 1956 with the main object to carry on the business of pooling, purchasing, processing of milk & milk products primarily of
the members, to provide technical & managerial services in the area of breeding, feed/fodder, veterinary services to increase
milk production for the benefit of the members and to deal in activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related thereto.

The company procures milk directly from milk producers through Milk Pooling Points (MPP) in villages of District Kota, Baran
and Jhalawar and sells to dairies. The Company also trades in Cattle Feed.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

21

2.2

23

2.4

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the New Act").

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company’s normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the
Company and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12
month for the purpose of current- non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

Cash flow statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement’, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three month or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognised net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership to the
buvers. which aenerallv coincides with the deliverv of aoods to customers.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

Other Income

Interest Income on deposits and admission fees from members are recognized on accrual basis.

Property, plant and equipment including intangibles

Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets comprises their purchase price
net of any trade discounts and rebates, other taxes (others than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying property, plant & equipment up to the date
asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on property, plant & equipment after its purchase is
capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in future benefits from such asset beyond its previous
assessed standard of performance.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment and intangible assets has been provided on straight line method (with out
considering any residual value) as per the useful life of the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the
estimated useful life of assets as estimated by the management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
repLakhements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and maintenance support etc. as under:

Description Useful life

Plant and machinery 3-10 Years
Computer (including servers) 3 and 6 Years
Furniture and fixtures 10 Years

Office equipments 3-10 Years
Intangible assets 3 Years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease term
Note:

Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period
over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets is different form the
useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act. 2013.

Inventories

Inventories comprises of trading good (milk). Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary. Cost is determined using First In First
Out (FIFO) method. Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Small tools, chemicals, stores and spares and consumables are charged to consumption as and when purchased.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

2.9 Grants

2.10

Grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the
conditions attached to them and the grants/subsidies will be received. Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant &
Equipment are treated as deferred grants which is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful life of the asset i.e. depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is
appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way of reduced depreciation
charge.

Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with
costs for which they are intended to compensate on a systematic basis.

Emplovee Benefits

Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's contributions to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan and are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contributions required to be made as and when services are
rendered hv the emnlovees

Defined Benefit Plans :

The Company’s gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit plan. The present value of the
obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entittement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the
obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on government securities as at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Short-term emplovee benefits :

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange of services rendered
by employees is recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include
salaries, wages, bonus and performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted as under:
a. in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their
entitlement of future compensated absences: and
b. in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

Lona-term employee benefits :

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, if any out of which the obligations
are expected to be settled.
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Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial
information is available and for which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive
Management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Earning Per Share:

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard, AS - 20,
Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year
except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Taxes on income

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax liability is the amount of tax payable on the
taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax
Act. 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of items
other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to
realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.
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Impairment of Asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any
indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such
excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation
decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In
case of revalued assets siuch reversal is not recoanised.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent
assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Leases

Where the Company as a lessor leases assets under finance leases, such amounts are recognised as receivables at
an amount equal to the net investment in the lease and the finance income is recognised based on a constant rate of
return on the outstanding net investment.

Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership vest
in the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of
the fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount.
Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of
interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor
are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.
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As at As at
31 March. 2024 31 March. 2023
Number of Rs./ Lakh Number of Rs./ Lakh
shares shares
3 Share capital

a Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each 500,000 500.00 500,000 500
b Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 301,753 301.75 157,565 157.56

Notes:

i. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Every member shall have a single vote, provided that
the member has poured milk for at least 200 days totalling to at least 500 litres in a year.

ii. Members are entitled to limited returns (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Articles of Association of the Company.

ii. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear

As at As at
31 March. 2024 31 March. 2023
Number of Rs./ Lakh Number of shares Rs./ Lakh
shares

Eauity shares with voting rights
Balance at the beginning of the year 157,565 157.56 26,856 26.86
Shares issued during the year 158,768 158.77 133,344 133.34

316.333 316.33 160,200 160.20
Shares cancelled/surrendered 14,580 14.58 2,635 2.64
during the year
Closing balance 301.753 301.75 157.565 157.56

iv. The Company is registered under part XXI-A of the Companies Act, 2013 as 'Producer Company' and none of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the
Company.

v. As per Articles of Association of the Company, if board is satisfied that any member has failed to retain the qualification as a member, the board shall direct the member
to surrender their shares to the Company at par value or such other value as determined by the Board. Surrendered equity share shall be deemed to be the property of
the Company and may be sold to members or otherwise cancelled as the Board thinks fit.

vi. No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash/bank or bonus during the year or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial year.

As at
31 March, 2024

vii. Shares held by promoters*
Name of promoter

As at
31 March, 2023

No. of Shares held % Holding No. of Shares held % Holding % Change
1 Anju Kewat 18 0.60% 11.00 0.70% -14.55%
2 Shakuntala Kanvar 10 0.33% 10.00 0.63% -47.78%
3 Seema Bai 10 0.33% 10.00 0.63% -47.78%
4 Hemlata Meena 12 0.40% 10.00 0.63% -37.34%
5 Kavita 13 0.43% 13.00 0.83% -47.78%
6 Hem Kunwar 10 0.33% 10.00 0.63% -47.78%
7 Kali Rathore 85 2.82% 84.00 5.33% -47.16%
8 Gavatri Bai - 0.00% 10.00 0.63% -100.00%

* Promoter here means as defined under Companies Act,2013.
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4 Reserves and surplus

a. General reserve

Opening balance
Transfer from surplus in statement of profit and loss

Closing balance
. Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beaqinning of the vear
Add:Profit for the vear
Less:
Final limited return (final dividend) to members for the year
ended 31 March, 2023 Rs. 7/- per share (Previous year Rs. 7

per share)
Transferred to general reserve

Closing balance

Deferred arant

Balance at the beaqinning of the vear
Capital grant utilised during the vear (see note 7)

Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from grant
Less: Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded (see note 10)

Note:

i. The grant received has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant.

As at As at
31 March. 2024 31 March. 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
55.57 -
522.03 55.57
577.60 55.57
533.47 57.86
477.46 533.06
11.03 1.88
522.03 55.57
477.87 533.47
1,055.47 589.04
960.22 390.72
291.62 649.24
1.251.84 1.039.96
161.93 77.84
3.90 1.90
165.83 79.74
1.086.01 960.22
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33).

iii) The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro and small enterprises are as follows:

a. the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to -
any supplier as at the end of accounting year;

b. the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 along with -
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each

accounting year;

c. the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest

specified under the MSMED Act, 2006;

d. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; -

e. The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date -
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006;

As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
6 Trade payables Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
a. Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (See note iii below) - -
b. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 583.42 604.04
583.42 604.04
Notes:
i) Trade pavables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2024 Outstanding for following periods
Unbilled Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(Accruals) 1 vear 3 vears
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 88.56 494.69 0.17 - - 583.42
than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than - - - - - -
micro and small enterprises
88.56 494.69 0.17 - - 583.42
As at 31 March 2023 Outstanding for following periods
Unbilled Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(Accruals) 1 vear 3 vears
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 58.23 545.81 - - - 604.04
than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than - - - - - -
micro and small enterprises
58 546 - - - 604.04
Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
ii) The above amount of trade payables also includes amount payable to its related parties (refer note 0.01 -
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As at As at
This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the -
basis of information available with the Company and has been relied by the Auditors.
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As at As at
As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
7 Unutilised grant Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
a. Unutilised grant for operating/capital expenditure (see note 'i' below) 385.03 1,228.50
385.03 1,228.50
Notes:
i. Grant for operating/capital expenditure
Opening balance
- Unspent grant 1,228.50 -
- Grant recoverables - 265.07
1,228.50 265.07
Increase in grant liability / decrease in grant recoverables for
Grant received during the year - 3,317.02
Interest income on grant (see note 20) 30.56 8.34
Profit on sale/discard of property plant and equipment 3.68 0.44
Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded 3.90 1.90
38.14 3,327.70
Utilisation of grant
Income recognised in profit and loss (see note 20) 564.28 1,184.89
Utilised during the year for capital expenditure 291.63 649.24
855.91 1,834.13
Less: Amount returned during the year 25.70 -
Closing balance of unutilised grant (liabilities) 385.03 1,228.50
ii. Terms of grant: As at

31 March 2024

a. Total sanctioned amount of grant (Rs./ Lakh ) 3,873.45

b. Term of grant
Initially from 1 October 2020 to 31 March 2023, which is extended upto 31 March 2024

c. Purpose of the grant:
The objective is to develop dairy value chain in district of Kota, Baran and Jhalawar by organising milk producer to form one member owned Milk producer
company (MPC).

d. Repayment of grant

Any funds lying unutilized including accrued / actual interest post expiry of the grant period shall be returned/ repaid to Rajasthan Grameen Ajeevika Vikas
Parishad (RAJEEVIKA) within one month from the agreed date of closer by a prescribed mode notified at the time by officials of RAJEEVIKA.

Grant utilisation

a. Grant for capital expenditure
The grant utilised for capital expenditure has been recorded as deferred grant (see note 5) which subsequently adjusted with the amortisation expenses of
property plant and eaquipment acauired from the arant on systematic basis.

b. Grant for operating expenditure
The grant received for the specific expenditure has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the Company
recoanised corresponding income under 'Other income'.

iv. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants which management expect not to fulfil.

Details of grant received till 31 March, 2024 is as follows

Amount

Rs./ Lakh
Financial year in which grant is received:
- 2020-21 418.83
- 2021-22 137.00
- 2022-23 3,317.02

3,872.85
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8 Other current liabilities

. Payable for property, plant and equipments
. Statutory remittances
(Contributions to Provident fund, withholding taxes etc.)
. Security deposits
. Payable for share surrendered/cancelled
. Unclaimed/unpaid dividend
Interest on delayed payment of income tax
. Advances from customers

T o

Q-0 a0

9 Provisions

a. Long term provisions
i. Provision for compensated absence
ii. Provision for gratuity

b. Short term provisions
i. Provision for income tax
ii. Provision for gratuity
iii. Provision for compensated absence

As at As at
As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
- 79.88
11.49 6.81
196.80 170.34
0.28 0.19
- 0.01
- 12.52
1.73 -
210.30 269.75
8.48 4.58
4.75 2.46
13.23 7.04
- 99.75
- 0.01
1.65 0.53
1.65 100.29
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10 Propertv. plant and eauipment

Furniture and Plant and Computers Office Leasehold
fixture machinery equipment Improvements Total
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Gross cost
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2022 4.31 264.07 23.36 5.81 - 297.55
Additions 156.27 479.25 17.38 278 49.62 564.30
Disposals - 2.03 - - - 2.03
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 19.58 741.29 40.74 8.59 49.62 859.82
Additions 3.24 418.81 12.32 2.09 - 436.46
Disposals - 7.06 - - - 7.06
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 22.82 1.153.04 53.06 10.68 49.62 1.289.22
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2022 0.27 12.68 3.94 0.29 - 17.18
Additions 0.95 53.78 9.38 2.02 5.08 71.21
Disposals - 0.13 - - - 0.13
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 1.22 66.33 13.32 2.31 5.08 88.26
Additions 2.16 122.82 14.67 2.62 5.53 147.80
Disposals - 3.16 - - - 3.16
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 3.38 185.99 27.99 4.93 10.61 232.90
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 18.36 674.96 27.42 6.28 44.54 771.56
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 19.44 967.05 25.07 5.75 39.01 1.056.32
Notes:
The details of assets purchased from caital arant and included in the above schedule are aiven below:
Furniture and Plant and Computers Office Leasehold Total
fixture machinerv eaui 114 Imor its
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Gross cost 100
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2022 4.31 264.07 23.36 5.05 - 296.79
Additions 156.27 479.25 17.38 2.63 49.62 564.15
Disposals - 2.03 - - - 2.03
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 19.58 741.29 40.74 7.68 49.62 858.91
Additions 3.24 418.46 12.32 1.54 - 435.56
Disposals - 7.06 - - - 7.06
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 22.82 1.152.69 53.06 9.22 49.62 1.287.41
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2022 0.27 12.65 3.94 0.29 - 17.15
Additions 0.95 53.78 9.38 1.75 5.08 70.94
Disposals - 0.13 - - - 0.13
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 1.22 66.30 13.32 2.04 5.08 87.96
Additions 2.16 122.81 14.67 227 5.53 147.44
Disposals - 3.16 - - - 3.16
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 3.38 185.95 27.99 4.31 10.61 232.24

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 18.36 674.99 27.42 5.64 44.54 770.95
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 19.44 966.74 25.07 4.91 39.01 1.055.17
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1

Capital work in proaress

a. Cavital work in proaress

Notes:
(i) Canital work in proaress aaeina schedule

As at 31 March 2024

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

As at 31 March 2023

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

(i) The details of assets purchased from capital arant and included in the above schedule are aiven below:

a. Cavital work in proaress

As at As at
31 March. 2024 31 March. 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
- 155.25
- 155.25
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
155.25 - 155.25
155.25 - 155.25
As at As at
31 March. 2024 31 March. 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
- 155.25

155.25
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12

Intanaible assets

Gross Cost

Balance as at 1 Aoril.2022
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March. 2023

Additions
Disposals
Balance as at 31 March. 2024

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at 1 Aoril.2022
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March. 2023
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March. 2024

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2023
Balance as at 31 March, 2024

Softwares Total

Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
17.27 17.27
25.69 25.69
42.96 42.96
11.32 11.32
54.28 54.28
2.05 2.05
6.90 6.90
8.95 8.95
14.49 14.49
23.44 23.44
34.01 34.01
30.84 30.84
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13

14

15

Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

a. Prepaid expenses
b. Advance income tax (net of provisions)

Other assets

i. Non-current

a. Security deposits

b. Fixed deposits with banks (with maturity of more than 12 months)
(including accrued interest)

ii. Current

a. Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits
b. Advances to vendors

c. Other recoverables (see note below)

Note:

Other recoverables includes penalties recoverable from
sahayak,transporters and amount subequently recovered from
employee (Also refer note 42)

Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
i. Finished qoods-Ghee
ii. Traded goods

a. Raw bulk milk
b. Cattle feed and others

As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

1.99 6.21

18.08 -
20.07 6.21
0.48 0.48

318.48 -
318.96 0.48
55.33 11.32

4.67 -

35.70 -
95.70 11.32

4.69 -
100.97 97.63
7.08 13.72
108.05 111.35
112.74 111.35
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As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
16 Trade receivables
a. Secured, considered good - -
b. Unsecured, considered good 440.52 454.67
c. Doubtful - -
440.52 454.67
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
a. Secured, considered good - -
b. Unsecured considered good - -
c. Doubtful - -
440.52 454.67
Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2024
Unbilled Less than 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
6 months -1vyear 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - 440.52 - - - - 440.52
considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
- 440.52 - - - - 440.52
As at 31 March 2023
Unbilled Less than 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
6 months -1 vear 3 vears
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - 454.67 - - - - 454.67
considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
- 454.67 - - - - 454.67

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
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17 Cash and bank balances

a. Cash and cash equivalents
A. Balance with banks
i. In current accounts
ii. In fixed deposits account (original maturity of less than 3 months)
Total - Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) (A)

b. Other bank balance
i. In earmarked account
- Unpaid dividend account
ii. Infixed deposits account (original maturity of more than 3 months)
Total - Other bank balances (B)

Total Cash and bank balances (A+B)
18 Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

a. Prepaid expenses

As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
8.10 17.93
345.00 853.00
353.10 870.93
- 0.01
1,214.75 1,500.00
1.214.75 1.500.01
1.567.85 2,370.94
7.62 7.67
7.62 7.67
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Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
19 Revenue from operations
a. Sale of products (see note i below) 15,979.59 7,914.80
b. Other operating income (see note ii below) 13.61 10.28
15,993.20 7,925.08
Note:
i. Sale of products comprises:
Manufactured/ (processed) goods
Ghee 41.56 -
Other milk products 19.21 -
60.77 -
Traded goods
Bulk milk 15,560.80 7,650.67
Cattle feed and others 358.02 264.13
15,918.82 7,914.80
15,979.59 7,914.80
ii. Other operating income
a. Al Charges received 13.61 10.28
13.61 10.28
20 Other income
a. Revenue recognised from grant utilisation
- Revenue grant (see note 7) 564.28 1,184.89
b. Admission fee from members 4.70 8.27
c. Recoveries - 2.36
d. Interest income (see note 'i' below) 69.23 9.94
e. Profit on sale of property plant and equipment (see note 'ii' below) - -
f. Miscellaneous income 37.06 14.76
675.27 1,220.22
Note:
i. Interestincome
a. Interest income on fixed deposits 99.76 18.28
Less: Amount transferred to un-utilized grant (see note 7) (30.56) (8.34)
69.20 9.94
b. Interestincome on other 0.03
69.23 9.94
ii. Profit on sale of propertv plant and eauioment
Profit on sale of property plant and equipment 3.68 0.44
Less: Amount transferred to un-utilized grant (see note 7) (3.68) (0.44)
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21

22

23

24

25

Cost of Material Consumed

a. Opening stock
b. Add: Purchases

c. Less: Closing stock

Purchases of traded goods

a. Purchases of bulk milk
b. Purchases of cattle feed and others

Procurement expenses

Labour charges

Chemicals and consumables
Freight inward

Price incentive

Sahayak incentive

®Po0CTO

Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade

a. Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods
Stock in trade
Consumable Stores

b. Inventories at the end of the vear
Finished goods
Stock in trade
Consumable Stores

Net decrease/ (increase) in inventories

Employee benefit expenses

Salary, wages and allowances

Gratuity expense

Contribution towards provident fund and other funds
Staff welfare expense

oo oTo

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
59.56 -
59.56 -
59.56 -
13,557.02 6,912.12
283.13 249.81
13,840.15 7,161.93
10.03 8.29
37.17 25.08
521.66 359.65
71.39 40.85
122.02 102.55
762.27 536.42
111.35 17.54
4.69 -
108.05 111.35
(1.39) (93.81)
159.35 142 .47
2.28 0.90
8.74 7.70
3.64 3.99
174.01 155.06
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27

28

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 147.80 71.21
b. Amortisation of intangible assets 14.49 6.90
162.29 78.11
Less:Pertaining to assets acquired on grant
a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 147.44 70.94
b. Amortisation of intangible assets 14.49 6.90
161.93 77.84
0.36 0.27
Finance cost
a. Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues - 12.52
- 12.52
Other expenses
a. Power and fuel charges 18.31 22.96
b. Rent 23.27 14.29
c. Contractual manpower charges 142.11 117.42
d. Milk chilling expense 150.69 83.05
e. Repair and maintenance -
- others 5.84 13.27
f. Rates and taxes 9.10 3.15
g. Communication expenses 9.90 9.50
h. Distribution, freight and forwarding 678.28 321.07
i. Legal and professional fees 8.51 8.54
i. Payments to auditors (see note below) 1.74 1.50
k. Director sitting fees 0.34 0.37
|. Meeting and training expenses 24.03 32.00
m. Travelling and conveyance 50.95 41.45
n. Printing and stationery 28.99 17.76
0. Loss on embezzlement of funds (see note 42) 48.11 -
p. Advertisement and marketing expenses 1.59 10.52
q. Maits incentive 27.50 25.27
r. Al expenses 2.39 1.40
s. Corporate social responsibility (refer note 37) 4.73 -
t. Miscellaneous expenses 24.01 8.37
1,260.39 731.89
Note:
Payments to the auditors comprise (including goods and services tax)
- Statutory audit fees 1.44 1.20
- Tax audit fees 0.30 0.30
1.74 1.50
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29 Earning per share

30

31

32

Basic

a. Net profit after tax available for equity share holders

b. Number of Equity Shares of Rs.100 each outstanding at the end of
vear (Number of shares)

c. Nominal value per Equity Shares (Rs.)

d. Basic earnings per share (a/b) (Rs.)

Diluted

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for Equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect of the share

anblication monev for the resnective neriods.

a.

b.

c.
d.

Net profit after tax available for equity share holders

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS
Add: Effect of share application money

Weighted average number of equity shares - for Diluted EPS
Nominal value per equity shares

Basic earninas per share - Diluted

Commitments and contingencies

a.

e.

Year ended Year ended
31 March. 2024 31
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

477.46 533.06

203,326 60,748
100.00 100
234.82 877.49
477.46 533.06

203,326 60,748
13,761 7,017

217,087 67,765
100.00 100
219.94 786.63

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount and not provided for (net of advances) amount to Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.

17.92 Lakhs)

The Company has other commitments for services in normal course of business, the Company's operations does not give raise to any commitments for

purchase of goods and employee benefits.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its financial statements. Contingent liabilities Rs. Nil

(Previous year Rs. Nil).

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company’s strategic steering committee, examines the Company’s performance on the basis of sales of goods, the Company engaged in the business of
trading of milk and operates in single geographical segment in India only hence the reporting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 are
not applicable.

Leasing arranaements
Operating lease

a. The Company has taken premises under cancellable and non cancellable operating leases. Rent amounting to Rs. 23.27 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 14.29
Lakh) has been debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The future minimum lease payments under these operating leases as of 31

March, 2024 are as follows:

Operating lease rentals

Due within 1 year
Due between 1 to 5 years
Above 5 years

As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March.2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
10.44 11.77
9.74 23.13
20.18 34.90
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A. List of Related Parties:

Key management personnel

Kavita

Shweta Sharma

Savita Choudhary

Anita Kumari

Shakuntla Kanwar

Hemlata Meena

Anuradha Meena

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Vidhya Bhanvar

Alok Kumar Gupta

Aniju Kewat

Seema Bai

Mariappan Ramarathinasamy

. Transactions with the Related Parties

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anju Kewat
Seema Bai

Kavita

Shakuntla Kanwar
Anita Kumari
Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Anuradha Meena
Vidhya Bhanvar
Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anita Kumari

Anju Kewat
Seema Bai

Kavita

Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Anuradha Meena
Vidhya Bhanvar
Anita Kumari
Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Anju Kewat
Kavita

Hemlata Meena
Vidhya Bhanvar
Anuradha Meena
Seema Bai

C. Balance outstanding as at vear end
i. Savita Choudhary

Director

Director (w.e.f 26 May 2022)

Director (w.e.f 26 May 2022)

Director (w.e.f 28 July 2022)

Director (upto 29 September 2022)

Director (upto 23 May 2022)

Director (w.e.f 10 August 2023)

Director and Chief executive

Director (w.e.f 10 August 2023)

Expert Director (w.e.f 13 December 2023)
Chairman and Producer Director (upto 20 September 2023)
Producer Director (upto 20 September 2023)
Expert Director (upto 13 December 2023)

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Rs./ Lakh

As at

26.19
0.07
0.07
0.06
0.03
0.04
0.06
0.02

1.04
0.02
0.04
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.01

1.61
1.14
0.27
0.06
0.04
0.03

31 March, 2023

Year ended
31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh
Remuneration 27.20
Sitting fees 0.03
Sitting fees 0.03
Sitting fees 0.04
Sitting fees -
Sitting fees 0.05
Sitting fees 0.06
Sitting fees 0.04
Sitting fees 0.03
Sitting fees 0.04
Reimbursement of expenses 0.75
Reimbursement of expenses 0.05
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02
Reimbursement of expenses 0.03
Reimbursement of expenses 0.03
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02
Purchase of milk 3.97
Purchase of milk 1.53
Purchase of milk 0.69
Purchase of milk 1.06
Purchase of milk -
Purchase of milk -
Purchase of milk 1.12
Purchase of milk 0.92
Purchase of milk -
As at
31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh
0.01

Rs./ Lakh

0.01
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34 Emplovee benefits
A. Defined contribution plan

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund. Provident Fund cover all regular employees. Provident Fund
Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company pay predetermined contributions into

the provident fund. The contributions are normally based on ascertain proportion of the employee's salary.

The Companv’s contributions towards provident fund is charaed to the Statement of Profit and Loss comprises

Year ended
31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

Rs./ Lakh
a. Contribution towards provident fund.esi and labour welfare

A. Defined-benefits blan

8.74

7.70

The Company offers its employees defined-benefit plan in the form of a gratuity scheme (a lump sum amount). Benefits under the defined benefit plan is based
on years of service and the employee's compensation ( immediately before separation). The gratuity scheme covers all regular employees. Acturial valuation is

done based on "Projected Unit Credit" method. Gains and losses of chanaged acturial assumptions are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The following tables set out the status of the defined benefit scheme in respect of Gratuity and amount recognised in the financial statements.

Year ended
31 March. 2024 31 March. 2023
Rs./ Lakh
i. Chanaes in present value of benefit obliaation
Present value of benefit obligation at beginning of the year 2.47 1.57
Current service cost 1.96 1.40
Interest cost 0.18 0.12
Benefit paid - -
Actuarial losses (Gains) 0.14 (0.62)
Present value of benefit obligation at end of the year 4.75 2.47
ii. Amount Recodnized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the year 4.75 2.47
Net Liability recognized in Balance Sheet 4.75 247
iii. Expenses Recodnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service cost 1.96 1.40
Interest cost 0.18 0.12
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year 0.14 (0.62)
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 2.28 0.90
iv. Balance Sheet Recodnition
Net liability at the beginning of the year 2.47 1.57
Expenses as above 2.28 0.90
Benefit paid - -
Net liability at the end of the year 4.75 247
v. Net liabilities recoanised in the balance sheet
Short-term provisions - 0.01
Long-term provisions 4.75 2.46
4.75 2.47
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36

37

Year ended Year ended
31 March. 2024 31
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
vi. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.22% p.a 7.35% p.a
Expected Salary Escalations 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according to graduated scale)
Mortality Table Used Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

Share application money pending allotment

As at 31 March 2024, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 13.76 lakhs (Previous year Rs.7.02 Lakh) towards share application money towards
13761(Number) (Previous year- 7017 (Number) ) equity shares of the Company at a premium of Rs. Nil. Subsequently, the Company has allotted the shares
on 15 May 2024. The Company has sufficient authorised capital to cover the allotment of these shares. Pending allotment of shares, the amounts are
maintained in a designated bank account and are not available for use by the Company.

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised as the management is expecting that the provision will be paid during the year in which Income of the company is
exempt u/s 80PA of Income Tax Act, 1961

As per section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 a company meeting the applicability threshold need to spend at least 2 % of its average net profit for the
immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibilities (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradicating hunger and
malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development
projects.

The CSR Committee has not been formed by the company as the Company is exempt from the requirement as per the Act. The Amounts were spent during the
year on these activities which are specified in schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

Year ended Year Ended
31 March. 2024 31
Rs./ lakh Rs./ lakh
A. Gross amount unspent for the last year - -
B. Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 4.73 -
C. Amount spent by the company during the year
a. Yet to be paid in cash - -
b. Paid in cash
i.  Swachh Bharat Kosh 4.73 -
4.73 -
Details of CSR expenditure under section 135(5) of the Act in
respect of other than ongoing projects:
Balance as at the bedinning of the vear - -
Amount required to be spent during the period 4.73 -
Amount deposited in a specified fund of Schedule VII of the Act with in 6 months - -
Amount spent during the vear 4.73 -

Balance as at the closina of the vear - -




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

38 Disclosure of financial ratios

Particulars Numerator

Denominator As at

As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Variance %

Reason for
variance

a. Current ratio Current assets Current liability 1.88 1.34 40% Note 1
b. Debt equity ratio Total debt Equity shareholder's fund NA NA -
c. Debt service coveraae ratio Net operatina Income Total debt service NA NA -
i. Return on equity ratio Net income Equity shareholder's fund 35.18% 71.40% -51% Note 2
d. Inventorv turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average inventory 124.04 109.68 13%
e. Trade receivables turnover Net sales Average trade 35.73 29.67 20%
ratio receivables
f. Trade pavables turnover ratio Net purchases Averaqe trade pavables 23.31 19.03 22%
a. Net capital turnover ratio Net sales Working capital 15.32 10.52 46% Note 3
h. Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales 2.99% 6.73% -56% Note 2
j.  Return on capital employed Earning before interest and  Capital employed 23.20% 37.25% -38% Note 2
tax
k. Return on investment Earning on investments Average investments NA NA -
Workina of the ratios
Basis of ratios Year ended Ratio Year ended Ratio
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
a. Current ratio
Current assets 2.224.43 1.88 2.955.95 1.34
Current liability 1.180.40 2.202.58
b. Debt Eauitv ratio
Total debt (Long term debt+Short rerm debt+Capital lease 0.00 - 0.00 -
obligation)
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 1,357.22 746.60
surplus)
c. Debt service coveraae ratio NA NA
d. Return on eauitv ratio
Net operating income (PAT) 477.46 35.18% 533.06 71.40%
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 1,357.22 746.60
surplus)
e. Inventorv turnover ratio
Cost of aoods sold 13.898.32 124.04 7.068.12 109.68
Averaae inventorv (openina inventorv+closina inventorv)/2 112.05 64.45
f. Trade receivables turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 15.993.20 35.73 7.925.08 29.67
Average trade receivables [(Opening debtors +Closing 447.60 267.14
debtors) / 2]
a. Trade pavables turnover ratio
Net Purchases (purchases - purchases reutrns) 13.840.15 23.31 7.161.93 19.03
Averaae trade pavables [(openina trade pavables+closina trade pavables)/21 593.73 376.37
h. Net capital turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 15.993.20 15.32 7.925.08 10.52
Working capital = Current assets - Current liablities 1,044.03 753.37
i. Net profit ratio
Net profit 477.46 2.99% 533.06 6.73%
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 15.993.20 7.925.08
j. Return on capital employed
Earnings before interest and tax 573.12 23.20% 641.02 37.25%
Capital employed = Total assets - Current liabilities 2,470.22 1,720.88
k. Return on investment NA NA
Notes:

1 Due to a decrease in current liabilities on account of the utilisation of a grant, the current ratio has improved accordingly.

2 During the current year, there has been a decrease in profitability compared to turnover, capital employed, and equity base, resulting in a decrease in the return

on capital employed, net profit ratio, and return on equity.

3 Due to an increase in the Company's operations (revenue from operations), the net capital turnover ratio has increased.
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